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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS
P.O. Box 428 -Hopkins Building, Burlington, NJ 08016, 609-38Z-3955

www.burltwpsch.org

Mary Ann Bell, Supeintendent of Schools Nicholas Bice, Schoo/ Busrhess Administrator
mbell@burltwpsch,org nbice@burltwpsch.org

January 31,2019

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Burlington Township School District
Burlington, New Jersey 08016

Dear Board Members:

.The comprehensive annualfinancial report of the Burlington Township School District for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2018, is hereby submitted: Responsibility for the accuracy of the data,
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
management of the Burlington Township Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and
belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a
manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various
funds and account groups of the District. All.disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain
an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive einnualfinancial report has been prepared in accordance with Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 and is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statisticaland single audit- The introductory section ineludes this transmittal letter, the
District's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the
general purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented
on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with
the provisions of the Title 2. U.S. Code of Federat Regulations, cost principles, and audit
requirements for federal awards (uniform guidance); and the State of New Jersey Circular
OMB15-08. lnformation related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal
control structure and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, findings and
recommendations, are included in the single audit seclion of this report.

1l REPORTING ENTITY A.ND ITS SERVICES: ,Burlington Township School District is an
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by
NCGA Statement No. 3. Allfunds and account groups of the District are included in this
report. Burlington Township Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's
reporting entity-

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels Pre-K
through grade 12. These include regular and vocational, as well as special education for
disabled students between the ages of 3 and 21 years old. The District completed the
2017-2018 fiscal year with an enrollment of 3,819 students, which is substantially
unchanged from the previous year's enrollment. The district's highest enrollment was
recorded in 2006-2007 at 4,182 students. The following details the changes in the student
enrollment of the District over the last ten years.
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Average Daily Enrolllnent

Fiscal
Year

Average Student
Enrollment

Percent
Change

2008-2009 4,169 -o.24
20Q9-2010 4,055 -2.73
2010-2011 4,104 1.21

2011-2012 4,061 -1.05
2012-2013 4,021 -0.98

2013-2014 4,Q43 0.55
2014-2015 3,994 -1.21

2015-2016 3,931 -1.58

2016-2017 3,869 -1.58

2017-2018 3,819 -1.29

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Burlington Township area had

experienced a period of rapid development and expansion during the early 2000's which

has since stabilized. The number of families sharing housing in the community has

presented challenges to understanding the needs of students prior to enrollment and has

resulted in an increase for educational services. Due to the economy during the last

severalyears, the Free and Reduced Lunch numbers increased dramatically from prior

levels. During this time, the district has also seen an increase in homeless counts,

temporary residency affidavits, DCP&P placements and guardianship affidavit cases.

3} MAJOR INITIATIVES

STRATEGIC PLANNING AND GOAL SETTING:The Burlington Township SchoolDistrict
engages in a yearly goal setting process that is driven by a long-range strategic plan. The

Mission of the District is to develop the intellectual, creative, and social potential of each

child through an active paftnership will all members of the community. The District has

established four broad goals focused on improving teaching and learning, fostering a
safe and secure climate, engaging the community in meaningful ways, and
promoting efficiency and quality through effective management and operations.
During 2017-2018, the District focused on objectives within these goal areas. This focus

was presented as the'All Students Achieving Plan" and updates were provided in public at

the January and June Board of Education Meetings.

STUDENT ACADEMTC PROGRESS Student academic progress is measured, in part, by

standardized assessments. These assessments include PARCC, the State Science

Assement (formerly NJASK Science), and SAT. The district historically outperforms the

state in State Science Assement in grades 4 and 8 by considerable amounts. Burlington

Township has been recognized for the last three consecutive years for increased scores

and numbers of Adyanced Placement Exams. For June 2018, over 99% of Burlington

Township students have met the State testing standards or alternative portfolio completion

as required for graduation. Additionally, Burlington Township High School requires four

years of study in all four core content areas, which exceeds state graduation requirement.

The Burlington Township attendance rate is over 95o/o and the dropout rate less than 1o/o.

Ninety-five percent of Burlington Township students continue their education after high

school at four-year colleges and universities, community colleges, and technical schools.

3
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SUMMARY QF $PECIFIC INITIATIVES: The Centerfor Education has worked on
aligning the district's curricula to the New Jersey Student Learning Standards. The districl
has successfully administered online testing. The district utilizes various online adaptive
assessment software for both math and language arts benchmarking to further understand
the needs of our students. A multi-year focus has been refining the district's special
education settings to ensure students are educated in the least restriclive environment as
developmentall appropriate.

REFERFNDUM DEGEMBER 2015: A referendum was approved by voters in December
2015 to refurbish needed specific facilities in each school. The timing took into
consideration the expiration of debt currently outstanding. Several of the projects are
complete. Additisnal projects willcontinue to be undertaken untilall projects identified are
complete.

SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY: School safety and security continues to be an
important topic in education. From 2009-2014the district has engaged in a five-year
safety and security project entitled Project Guardian. The district has engaged in a
continuous safety and security process review team entitled Team Guardian- The
district's significant and innovative efforts have been acknowledged in the state's task
force report and mentioned by name in said report. Efforts continue in this area. The
district engages in Emergency Preparedness Task Force meetings with various first
responder agencies and other connected agencies. Safety remains our top priority.'

SUMMARY OF INFORMATIQN $OURCES: The district commissioned a full
demographic study in 2012,2015, and 2018 for the purpose of understanding the potential
future enrollments. The district continues to seek information that allows for the
development of future ptans based on relevant data.

SIGNIFICANT ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES:The district restructured the administrative
positions beginning in 2015-2O16 school year. Significant changes included establishment
of a Director of Human Resources and Community Relations, a certificated position with
support to ensure the district was properly servicing our employees as well as ensuring
compliance in this area. Recruitment, retention and training are key components of this
department's focus. During the 2015-2016 school year, the district moved to improving
instruction by transfering seasoned building administrators into content specific supervisor
roles. This has allowed the district to ensure a focus on instruction while allowing building
administrators to focus on daily matters, providing a balanced approach and support for
teaching staff members. During the 2016-2017 school year, the district appointed an
Assistant Superintendent of Special Education demonstrating the importance of this area
and the significant resources under this position's control and authority. During the
2017-2018 school year, a District Supervisor acting as Homeless Liasion was created to
ensure compliance with the many new requirements under the McKinney-Vento Act. Also
during the 2017-2018 school yeat, a district supervisor of data was created and filled with
an experignced bqilding administrator. This position focuses on use of data to inform
instruction and provides support to teachers district wide.

INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the
assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate
accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internalcontrol

4
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structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of
a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation as well
as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.
The district fiscal management team reviews the standard operating procedures on an
annual basis and alters the SOPs as needed to continue to ensure the fiscal responsibility
is wellmanaged.

5) BUDG,ETARY CONTROLS: ln addition to internalaccounting controls, the District
maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure
compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by
the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general
fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Capitat budgets are approved
for capital improvements and are accounted for in the capital project fund.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are reported as reservations of
fund balance at June 30, 2018.

CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by
state statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements," Note 2. The District has
adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit
Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units
from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law
requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in
New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the ACT.

RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not
limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehehsive/collision, hazard and
theft insurance on property and contents, student accident, and fidelity bonds.

FISCAL AND OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY: The Burlington Township Board of
Education is considered efficient in all areas reviewed by the Department of Education
during the mid-year budget review. This efficiency was borne from need resulting from
periods of large enrollment groMh and stagnant state aid during the late 1990's and
2000's. This efficiency has required the district to utilize such strategies as outsourcing
almost all operational department personnel including facilities, food service, technology
and transportation. The district has also outsourced in-class non-instructional support
personnel. The 2o/o cap cin property tax increases continues to be a challenge for the
district. Lack of adequate state funding has been challenge for the district for many years;
however, inthe 2017-2018 school year, state funding was finally restored to the level the
district received in the 2009-2010 school year. Additionally, the district anticipates
additional increases in state funding forthe 2018-2019 schoolyear.

9) OTHER TNFORMATTON:

lndependent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The Board selected the accounting firm
of lnverso & Stewart. ln addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes,
the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Tttle 2 U.S. Code of Federal

7l

8)
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Regulations, cost principles and audit requirements for fefleral awards (uniform guidance);
and State of New jersey Circular OMB 15-08 The auditor's report on the general purpose
financial statements is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports
related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

10) ACKNOWLEDG.EMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of
the Burlington Township Board of Education for their concern in providing fiscal
accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing
their full suppor{'to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
'preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and
dedicated services of our centrat office staff. We greatly appreciate their fine work.

Sincerely, Sincerely,

Mary Ann Bell
Superintendent of Schools

Nicholas Bice
Business Administrator/Board Secretary,
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC
Certifi ed Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 0805!
(8,561983-2?A4

Fax (856) 9E3-6674
E-Mail: rinverso@iscprsnj.com

-Member of-
AmeriGan Institute of C?As
New Jersey Society of CPAs

INDEPEIYDENT AI]DITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington Township School District
County of Burlington
Burlington Township, New Jersey

Report on the Financiul Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-t1pe activities, each
major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington Township School Distict, in the County of
Burlington, State ofNew Jersey, as ofand for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the School Districfs basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Managentent's Responslbitily for the Financlal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of intprnal confiol relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audito r's Respo nsib lliE

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits containedin Government Auditing Standards, issuedby the Comptroller General of the United States; and
in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparhent of Education" State of
New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, wtether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the School District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School District's internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofsigtificant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is suffrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinions.

11



Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and tke aggregata remaining fund
information of the Bwlington Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State ofNew Jersey, as of June 30,
2018, and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Mafrers

Re q u ir e d Supp I em ent ary Inform at i on

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and
analy$is, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the School Distict's proportionate share of the net pension

liability, and schedule of the School District's contributions, schedule of the State's proportionate share of the net OPEB

liability associated with the School Distict and changes in the total OPEB liability and related ratios as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic

furancial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part

of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the

methods of preparing the infonnation and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements.

I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me

with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the

Burlington Township School District's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining statements and

related major fund supporting statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional

analysis, as required by the Office of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of New Jersey and are not a

required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of federal awards and state financial

assistance, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requiremen-ts, Cost

principles, and Audit Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance),

and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and

State Aid, are also presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial

statements.

The accompanying combining statements and related major fund suppofting statements and schedules and schedules of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from
ani relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain

additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and

other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other

additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in ttre United States of America. In my
opinion, the accompanying combining statements and related major fund supporting statements and schedules and

sihedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections listed in the table ofcontents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion or provide any

assurance on them.
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Qther Reporting Requlred by Government Autliting Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards,I have also issued my,report dated January 3l,2[lg on my
consideration of the Burlington Township School District's internal conftol over financial reporting and my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal confiol over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gwernment Auditing Standqrds in considering the
Burlington Township School District's internal contol over financial reporting and compliance.

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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INVERSO & STEWART, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Marlton, New Jersey 0E053
(8s6)983-2244
Fax (8s6) 9816674
E-Mail: rinvcrso@scpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Instifute of C?As
New Jercey Society of CPAs

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINAIICIALREPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTIMR MATTERS BASED ON AN AI]DIT OF

FINAIICIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAIICE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AIJDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Burlington Topnship School Disfiict
County of Burlington
Burlington Township, New Jersey

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Americq the
standards applicable to financial statement audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Compfoller General of the United States, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Deparfnent of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the govenrmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Burlington Township School Distict, in
the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my
report thereon dated January 31,2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and perfonning my audit of the financial statements, I considered the Burlington Township School District's
intemal control over financial reporting (internal confrol) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on tlre effectiveness of the School Distict's intemal contol, Accordingly, I do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Burlington Township School District's intemal contol.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the desigr or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entit5r's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected
and corrected on a timely basis. A signi/icant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
govemance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was
not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
Given these limitations, during my audit I did not identiff any deficiencies in intemal control that I consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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K-1
Compliance and Other Matten

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Burlington Township School District's financial statements
are fiee of material misstatemen! I perforrred tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of my audit and, accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under Governrnent Auditing Standqrds and audit
requirements as prescribed by the Oflice of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose otthis Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School Disfiict's internal confiol or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordancewith Gwernment Auditing Standar& and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deparbnent of Education, State of New Jersey, and
federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, in considering the School District's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC
Certifi ed Public Accountants

bert P. Inverso
Certifi ed Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Burlington Township School District
Management's Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

As management of the Board of Education of Burlington Township, New Jersey (School Distict), we offer
readers of the School Disfict's financial statements this narrative overvi-ew and analysis of the School
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. We encourage readers to consider the information
presented in conjunction with additional information that we have fumished in our letter of tansmittal,
which can be found in the infioductory section of this report.

Financial Highlights

The assets of the School District exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $35,504,277 (net position).

Govemmental activities have deficit unresticted net position of $11,686,854. The accounting
treatuents in the governmeirtal funds for compensated absences payable, pension liability,
and the June state aid paynents, and the state statute that prohibits school disfiicts from
maintaining more than 2sh of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance are primarily
responsible for this balance.

The total net position of the School District increased by $845,395, or a2.44o/o increase from
the prior fiscal year-end balance. The majority of the increase is attributable to the inerease in
Food Service

Fund balance of the School Disffict's govemmental funds decreased by $5,484,952
resulting in an ending fund balance of $6,983,746. This decrease is largely due to the results
of operations in the Capital Fund.

Business-type activities have unresfricted net position of $97,869 which may be used to meet
the School Disfict's ongoing obligations of the food service operations and perfornning arts
center.

The School District's long-term obligations decreased by $6,100,627 which is the result a
decrease in serial bond debt and net pension liability and an increase in compensated
absences.

Overview of the Basic Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. Comparison to the prior year's activity is provided in this docunent. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: l) Distict-wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial
statements, and 3) Notes to the basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary
information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

District-wide Financial Statements

The district-wide financial stdements are desigred to provide the reader with a broad overview of the
financial activities in a manner similar to a private-sector business. The district-wide financial statements
include the statement of net position and the statement of activities.

I

I

I
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The statement of net position presents information about all of the School Distict's assets and liabilities.
The difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, changes in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whethei the financiai position of the School Distict is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the net position of the Schoo! Distict
changed during the current fiscal year. Changes in net position are recorded in the statement ofactivities
when the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement even though the resulting cash flows may be recorded in a future
period.

Both of the disfiict-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the School Distict that are supported
from taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental acttvities) and other functions that are intended
to recover all or most of their costs from user fees and charges (business-type activities), Governmental
activities consolidate governmenhl funds including the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. Business-gpe activities consolidate the Food Service Fund and the
Performing Arts Center Fund.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund Jinancial statenents are desigred to demonstrate compliance with finance-related requirements. A
fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific objectives. All of the f-unds of the School District are divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds nd fiduciry funds.

Governmentalfunds accotnt for essentially the same information reported in the governmental activities of
the districJ-wide financial statements. However, unlike the district-wide financial statements, the
govemmental fund financial statements focus on near-term financial resources and fund balances. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the financing requirements in the near term.

Since the governmental funds and the governmental activities report information using the same functions,
it is useful to compare the information presented. Because the focus of each report differs, a reconciliation
is provided on the fund financial statements to assist the reader in comparing the near-term requirements
with the long-term needs.

The School District maintains four individual govemmental funds. The major funds are the General Fund,
the Special Revenue Fund, the Capital hojects Fund and the Debt Service Fund. They are presented
separately in the fund financial statements.

The School District adopts an annual appropriated budget for the General Fund Special Revenue Fund and
the Debt Service Fund. A budgetary comparisol statement has been provided for each of these funds to
demonstrate cornpliance with budgetary requirements.

Proprietary funds are used to present the same firnctions as the business-type activities presented in the
district-wide financial statements. The School District maintains one type of proprietary fund - the
Enterprise Fund. The fund financial statements of the enterprise fund provides the same information as the
district-wide financial statements, only in more detail.

The School District's two enterprise funds (Food Service Fund and the Performing Arts Center Fund) are
listed individually and are considered to be major funds.

Fiduciaryfunds are used to accounl for resoutces held for the benefit ofparties outside the government.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial statements because the resouries of those
funds are not available to support the School District's programs.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also contains other
supplementary information and schedules required by ttre ive* drsey Audit proiranu ir"u.A Uv the New
Jersey Departrnent of Education.

District-wide Financial Analysis

The assets of the School District are classified as current assets and capital assets. Cash, investrrents,
receivables, inventories and prepaid expenses are current assets. These assets are available to provide
resources for the near-term operations of the School Dislrict. The majority of the cunent assets are the
results ofthe tax levy and state aid collection process.

Capital assets are used in the operations of the School District. These assets are land, buildings,
improvements, equipment and vehicles. Capital assets are discussed in greater detail in the section titled,
Capital Assets and Debt Administration, elsewhere in this analysis.

Current and long-term liabilities are classified based on anticipated liquidation either in the near-term or in
the firture. Current liabilities include accounts payable, accrued salaries and benefits, uneamed rev€nuqs,
and current debt obligations. The liquidation of current liabilities is anticipated to be eittrer from cunenf
available resources, curent assets or nelv resources that become available during fiscal year 201g. Long
term liabilities such as long-term debt obligations and compensated absences fayable will be fiq"iAatr"a
from resources that will become available after fiscal year 20i8.

The assets of the primary govemment activities exceeded liabilities by 932,397,209
with an unrestricted deficit balance of $l1,686,854. The net position of the primary government does not
include internal balances.

A net invesfrnent of $36,783,789 n land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles which provide
the services to the School Disfict's 3,819 public school students, represents 113.54% of the School
Dislrict's net position. Net position of $4,496,580 has been resticted to provide resources for future capital

:1p-Tli91 .Td renovation projects, $ I ,446,000 for maintenance reserye, $3 9,268 for repayment of debt- and
$1,318,426 has been restricted for future budget appropriation

As mentioned earlier, deficit unrestricted net position is primarily due to the accounting treatnent for
compensated absences payable and the June state aid payr-rents, and state statutes that prohibit school
disfiicts from maintaining more than 2Yo of its adopted budget as unrestricted fund balance.
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Burlington Township School District
Comparative Summary of Net Position

As ofJune 30,2018 and2017

Governmental Activities
2018 2011

Business-Type Activites

2018 2017

Disftict-Wide

2018
ASSETS

Cunent asseb

Capital assets

$ 7,171,61I

60,920,993

$ 13,053,756 $ 123,063 $

3,0og,lgg
$ 7,294,674

63,930,192

20t7

$ 13,173,320
61.3 12,475

I 19,564

32t,844 6 l9

Total assets

Defened Outflorrys of
Resources

Defened Infloua of
Resources

74,366231

2,263.658 3,126,717

441,40q 7l 74,907,639

3,126,717

-
5,310,056

36,318,1 t8

41,629,174

-

LIABILITIES
Cunent liabilities 5,319,285

Noncunentliabilities 29,728,229

Total Liabilities

5,282,997 25,194 27,059 5,344,479

36.31 8,1 l8 29.728,229

35,047,514 4 l5 25,194 27,059 35,072,709

2.9t 1,539 1,647,300 2,911,539 1.647,300

Net Position

Net Position Consists of:
Net investnent in

Capital Assets

Restricted Assets

Ulresticted Assets

36,783,789

7,300,274

(l 1,686,854) fll.736,951)

39,7n,ggg
7,300,274

(r 1,588,98s)

33,629,550

12,673,778

0t.644.446)

$ 32,397,209 _$ 34244,533 $ 3,107,068 $ 4t4,349 $ 35,504,277 $

33,307,706

12,673,779

3,009,1 gg

97,869

321,844

92,505

Net Position $ 32,397,209 $ $ 3,107,069 $ 4t4,349 $ 35,504,277 $ 34,659,992

Governmental Activities

Govemmental activities decreased the net position of the School District by $1,847,324
during the cunent fiscal year. Key elements of the increase net position for governmental activities are as
follows:

r Governmental funds had a net loss of $5,484,952.r Repayment of bond principal $3,665,000.

Business-type Activities

Business.type activities increased the School District's net position by $2,692,719.Key elements of the
increase in net position for business-t1pe activities are as follows:

The Food Service Fund had a net gain of $2,714,521 and the Perforrning Arts Center had
a net loss of$21,802.
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Burlington Township School District
Comparative Schedule of Changes in Net Position

As ofand for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018 and 2017

CnvemnpntalActivitbs Business-TypeActivites
20t8 20t7 2018 2017

District-Wide

2018 20n
Revenues:

Charges for services

Operating Gants and

confibutbns
Propert-y tales

State aid - unreshicted

Otherrevenues

Total Revenues 751,827 u838,726

601,908 629,W4

2,746,657 37,110

4,09,639 1A79,623 1,46 74,318349

$ 478208 $ n2,0t0 $ 75t,U74 $ 813,419 g \n9,2n $ \M5,429

29,611,391

43,n5344

19,770,577
gftr.,307

9,351,993

43,036,371

19,857,334

36t,028

30,2t3299

43,925,344

19,770,5n

3,71\964

9,981977

43,036,37t

19,857334

398,138

%. 98.85

bpenses:

Cn vemrrcntal A ctivities :

Instruction 30,2nA61

Tuition 3,2q4rc
Related Services 8,604,348

Administrative Services \99,737
Cbntralservices 2,053,684

Operatbns and

Maintenance 9,W494
Transportation \9$,nl
Enployee benefits 35,796,503

Charter Schools 9,197

Interest on debt TlUn
Other l3l,n4

Business-Type Activities :

Food Service

Performing Arts Crnter
Totalbpenses %,59,151
Increase (Decrease) in Net

Positbn beforetransfen (1,847,324)

Transfers

Change in Net Positbn (1,U7,3U)

Net Position, July I
Net Position, June 30

34,2U,533

30,220,461

3,26\410

&604,348

\999,737

\053,6U

9,n0,494

\n392t
35,796,503

eJn
717,ly2

t3t2M

1,353J51 1,471,199 1,353,351

28,934,142

\72t,679
8,ff2913
3,175,629

1,243,4W

7,744288

\832,214
16,613,737

l0 005

745,241

t26J9s

28,934,142

272t,679
8,402;913

3,775,629

t,243499

7,744,288

1832214
16,613,737

10,005

745,241

126,795

1471,199

57,789

74,079,130

57,789 53,569

L4M,m0 1,528,988 9&006,071

288,584 2,6n7D (49,365) 8/j5396 239219

288,5U

33,955,949

\6n7p (49,365)

414,349, 463,714

845,395

34,658,882

239,2t9

34,419,663

$323n,209 $ 34,244,533 $3,107,068 $ 414,349 $3s,5M,277 $ 34658,882

Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As noted earlier, the School District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements

Gwernmental Funds - The focus of the School District's governmental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflbws, and balances of spendable resources. Such infonnation is useful in assessing
the School District's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a govemment's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
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As of the end of the curent fiscal year, the School District's govemmental funds reported a combined
ending fund balance of $6,983,746, a decrease of $5,484,952 in comparison with the prior year. The
majonty of the decrease is atfiibutable to the results of operations in the capital fund

The unreserved fund balance for the School Disfiict at the end of the fiscal year includes a combination of
an unreseryed deficit fund balance for the General f*a of SiiO,iZUSZAZ,ia6 in the Capital projects Fund
and $39,268 in the Debt Service Fund. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is
not available for new spending because it has already been committed l) as resticted cash reserved for
future capital outlay expenditures of $1,852,716,2) $1,446,000 for maintenance reserye, 3) $1,318,426
appropriated as a revenue source in the subsequent year's budgets, and 3) $1,861,018 reserved for
encumbrances.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

There was a $393,830 difference between the originat budget and the final amended budget.

At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigrred fund balance (budgetary basis) of the general fund was
$l,4}4,628,while total fund baiance (budgitary basis) was SS,qgOlf f g. as a measureiof the general fund's
liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance (budgeary basis) and total firnd
balance (budgetary basis) to total general fund expenditures. Actual (budgetary basis) expenditures ofthe
General Fund including other financing uses amounted to $69,512,458. Unassigned fund balance
(budgetary basis) represents 2.02% of expenditures while total fund balance (budget4ry basis) represents
8.61% of that same amount

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

The School District's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
June 30,2018, totaled $63,930,192 lnet of accumulated <l--epreciation). This invesunent in capital assets
includes land, improvements, buildings, equipment and vehicles. The total increase in the Distict's
investment in capital assets for the cwrent fiscal year was $2,295,870, or a3.72% increase. This inprease is
due to capital asset purchases less annual depreciation expense.

Capital Asset (net of accumulated depreciation)
June 30, 2018 and20l7

Govemmental Adivities
2018 20t7

-

Business-Type Activities
20t8 2017+_

$-$-

2,774,267

234,932

2018

-.!-r-

Distict-Wide
2017

Land

Consfi uction in Progress

Site Improvements

Building and Building
Improvernents

Equipment

Net Assets

$ 1,621,644

1,45g,2g4

55,883,329

t,956,726

$ 1,621,644

747,881

56,373,000

2,s69,953

$ 60,920,993 $ 61,3t2,478 $ 3,009,199

$ 1,621,644

1,459,294

316,071 58,657,596

5,773 2,19t,658

-

-$_:z]e_ _$_g!,939,12L

$ 1,621,644

747,881

56,689,071

2,575,726

$ 61,634,322
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Additional information on the School Disfiict's capital assets can be found in the notes to the basic
financial statements (Note 5) ofthis repon.

Long-term debt - During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the School District had $23,884,000
in serial bonds payable, and $1,708,851 in compensated absences.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that the District may issue. At the end of the
culTent fiscal year, the legal debt limit was $95,904,302. The available amount as of June 30, 2018 is
$72,020,3Q2.

Additional information on the School Distict's long-term obligations can be found in the notes to the basic
furancial statements (Note 7) of this repon

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates

The following factors were gonsidered and incorporated into the preparation of the School District's budget
for the 2018-19 fiscal year.

For the 2018-19 fiscal year the School Disfrict will be receiving an increase in state aid. The local
tax levy in the General Fund increased by $807,224 or 2.00 o/o as salaries continue to increase
contractually. The 2018'19 General Fund Budget is $846,852 more than the previous year or a
1.35% increase.

The tax rate increased from $1.907 lrn2017 to $1.938 in 2018, al.63o/o increase.

For the Future

The Burlington Township School Distict is in good financial condition presently. However, a major
concern is the continued enrollment growth of the District with an increased reliance on local property
taxes as state aid has remained stagnant.

ln conclusion, the Burlington Township School District has commiffed itself to financial excellence for
many years. In additiorU the School Disftict's system for financial planning budgeting and internal
financial contols are well regarded. The School Distict plans to continue its sound fiscal management to
meet the challenges of the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview ofthe School District's finances for all
those with an intirest in ttre Schoot Disfict. Qriestions concerning any of the information provided in this
report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Burlington Township
School District Business Administrator. Box 428, Burlington, New Jersey, 08016.
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A-t
BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SGHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Governmental
Activities

$ 3,175,335
1,939,967

304,343

1,853,066
60,920,993

Business-type
Activities Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net
lnventory
lnternal balances
Restricted assets:

Restrie{ed cash and cash equivalents
Capitalassets, net (Note 5)

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defened outflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES:

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

Related to pensions
Other

Unearned revenue
Other liabilities
Accrued interest
Noncunent liabilities:

Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Defered lnflows of resources from pensions

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES:

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capitalassets
Restricted for:

CapitalProjects
Other purposes

.Unrestricted

Totalposition

$ 221,696
173,753
31,967

(304,343)

$ 3,397,021
2,012,620

31,967

1,853,066
63,930,192

68,092,604 3.132.262 71,224,866

2,263,658 2,263,658

349,833
143,950
43,915

408,160

4,373,427
29,728#2e

3,132,262 73,488,524

25,194

349,833
143,950
69,109

408,160

4,373,427
29.728,229

7.514 25,194 35,O72.708

11,539 2,911,539

37 25,194 37,98,4,247

36,783,789

4,496,590
2,803,694

(11,686,854)

3,009,199 39,792,988

97,869

4,496,580
2,803,694

(11,588,985)

$ ,209 $ 3,107.068 $ 35,504,277

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Expense6

$ 20,750,514
7,281,816
2,188,131

3,262,410
8,604,348

981,1 10
2,018,627

861,406
1j92,278
9,900,494
2,903,921

35,796,503
9,197

717,192
131,204

96,599,151

53,569
1,353,351
1,406,920

Charges for
Sen lces

478,208

474.208

30,970
720 1'J4

751,074

Grants and
Contributions

Governmental
Actlvlties

$ (20,280,411)
(6,422,13s1
(2,188,131)

A-2

67,408,885
845,395

Total

$ (20,280,411)
(6,422,13s'
(2,188,131)

(3,262,410)
(8,502,017)

(e81,1 1 0)
(2,0't8,627',,

(861,406)
(7.t4,070)

(9,890,546)
(2,903,e21)
(8,708,4s1)

(e,1e7)
364,084

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Activitles

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

ProgEm Revenues
Operatlng

Net (Expense) Revenue and
ChanEes in Net Position

Business-type
Activities

Functions/Programs

Govemmental activities:
lnstruction:

Regular
Special education
Other instruction

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related seruices
General ad ministrative seMces
School administrative services
Centrai services
Admin lnfo Technology
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits
Charter schools

lnterest on long-term debt
Unallocated depreciation and amortization

Totial governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Performing Arts Center
Food service
Total business{ype activities

Total primary government

$ $ 470,103
859,681

102,331

9,948

27,0e8,052

1,081,276

29.61 1.391

(3,262,410)
(8,502,017)

(e81,1 10)
(2,018,6271

(861,406)
(714,0701

(9,890,546)
(2,903,s21)
(8,708,451)

(9,197)
364,0M

u31.2041

$

N{

$ 98.006.071 s 1.29.282 $ 30.213.2ee

General rcvenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service

Federal and State aid not restricted
lnvestment eamings
Contributing Capital
Miscellaneous income

Total gerteral revenues, special items, extraordinary items and transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position - July 1,
Net Position - June 30

u,244,533 414.U9 34.658.882

-$--T,dOEo-fi TbF?T6-8-- -S-----@,F

601,908 (31,339)
601,908 (53,938)

(66.509.552)

$ (66.509.552)

40,361,193
3,564,151

19,770,577
53,795

912,5',t2 zU2
u,662,228 2,746,657
(1,847,324) 2,692,719

(131,?U)
(66.509-552)

(22,sss) (22,5se)
(31,33e)
(53.938)

$ (s3,938) $ (66.563.490)

2,743,815

40,361,193
3,564,151

't9,770,577
53,795

2,743,815
915,354

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this stiatement.
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B-t
BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
Govemmentat Funds

June 30,2018

General
Fund

$ 545,620
958,990

1,180,832
1,853,066

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Prcjecb

Fund

Debt
Service

Tqhl
Governmental

FundsASSETS

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalenb
Receivables, net
lnterfund receivables, net
Restric{ed cash and cash equivalents

Totial assets

LIABILITIES AND FUiID BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
lnterfund payables
Uneamed revenues
Other liability

Total liabilities

Fund Balances:
Restricte<t Fund Balance:

Maintenance reserve
Capital reserve

Assigned Fund Balance:
Year-end encumbrances
Designated for subsequent

yea/s expenditures
Unassigned fund balance

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

$ 261
213,958

$ 2,629,454
713,805

$ 3,175,335
1,886,753
1,269,422
1,853.066

$

88,590

s $ 214,219 $ 3,343,259 $ 88,590 $ 8,184,576

13,870

273,346 I 699,395 13,870 1,200,839

1,446,000
1,852,716

1,861,018

1,282,974
(316.528) 782,U6

4.265.162 2,643,804 74,724

$ 4.538.508 s $ 3,343,259 $ 88,590

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in lhe statement of net position
(A-1) are different because:

Capital asse$ used in govemmental activities are not financial resouroes
and thereforc are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is
$101,809,273 and the accumulated depreciation is $40,888.280. 60,920,993

Accrued interest is not due and payable ln thg cunent period and
therefore is not reported as a liability in the funds. (408,160)

Accounb payable related to theApdl :t, 2019 requircd PERS
contribution that is not to be liquidated with cunent financial
resouroes. (349,833)

119,565
125,631
28,150

198,454
15,765

24,385
675,010

35,452
39,268

143,950
1,012,965

43,915

1,446,000
1,852,716

1,861,018

1,318,426

6,983,746

The District's proportionate share of net pension assets and liabilities
as well as pension-related defened outflours and defened inflorrvs of
resources are recognized in the govemment-wide statements and include:

Defened Outflows of resouroes from Pensions 2,263,658
Net Pension Liability (8,255,601)
Defened lnfloivs of resources fiom Pensions (2,911,539)

--

Long-term liabilities, induding bonds payable, are not due and pgyable
in the cunent period and lherefore are not reported as liabilities in the
funds:

Bonds Pa)rable (24,137,2U)
Compensated Absences

(8,s03,482)

6.708,851) {2s.846,055)

Net position of govemmential activities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Flnancial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Batance€

Governmental Funds
for the Fbcal Year Ended June 30, 2018

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects

Fund

Debt
Service

Fund

B-2

Total
Govemmental

Funds
REVENUES:
Local sources:
Local tax levy
Tuition charues
Transportation fees
lnteGst eamed
Miscellaneous

Totial revenues-local sources

Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenues

EXPEilDITURES:
Cunent expense:

Regular insfuction
Special education instruction
Olher instruction
Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative servi@s
School administrative services
Central services
Admin lnfo Technology
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Employee benefits
Charter Schools

Capital outlay
Debt service:
Principal
lnterest and other charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expendifures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of Serial Bonds
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances, July 1

Fund balances, June 30

69,106,515 1,442,063

$ 40,361,193
114,405
34,735
14,527

763,372

41,288,232

$ 3,564,151 $ 43,925,3,{4
114,405
34,735
53,795

763,372

$ $

39,268

39,268 3,564,151 ,14,891,651

1,081,276
33,293

28'876,318
1,432,011

4,6/.5.427 75.233.273

27,766,600
51,683

33,293
28,442

39,268

18,337,609
6,422,135
2,188,131

470,103
859,681

102,331

9,948 5JM,407

18,807,712
7,281,816
2,188,131

3,262,4',t0
8,502,017

718,700
2,018,627

861,406
714,070

5,294,233
2,903,921

16,949,095
9,197

1,330,907

3,202,410
8,604,348

7't8,704
2,018,627

861,406
714,070

5,25,/.,233
2,903,921

16,949,095
9,197

6,445,262

3,665,000
994,297

3,665,000
994,297

69,512,458 1.442.ffi3 5,104,107

(405.943) (13,870) (5.484.952)

8,225

139)

3A04 39,268 42,672
(42,672)

3.404
(42,6721
(42,6721 39,268

(402,539)
4,667.701

(5,107,811)
7,751,675

25,398
49,322

(5,484,952)
12,.t68,698

$ 4,265,162 $ _$__?€19d91_ $ 74,720 $ 6,983,746

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHTP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities

forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

$ (2,624,098)
2,232,616

B-3

$ (5,484,952)

(391,482)

3,867,565

74,540

192,938

(105,933)

$ (1,847,3241

Total net change in fund balances - govemmentalfunds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for govemmental ac.tivities in the statement of activities (A12)
are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in the govemmentalfunds as expenditures.
However, on the statement of activities, the cost oJthose assets is allocated
overtheir estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount
by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the curent fiscal year.

Depreciation expense
Capitaloutlay

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmentalfunds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and
is reported in the statement of activities.

ln the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt is a@rued, regardless of
when due. ln the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued
interest is an addition in the reconciliation.

Net differences between pension system contributions recognized in the fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances and the statement of activities.

ln the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.9., compensated
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts eamed during the
year. ln the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items
are reported in the amount of financial resouroes used (paid). When the
earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in
the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount exceeds the earned amount
the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net position of governmentalactivities

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement oJ Net Poeition

Prcprletary Funds
June 30, 2018

Bueiness-type Activities

Program Center+

B"l

Ggvernmental
Actlvlties -

Intemal Service
Total Technology

Services
ASSETS:

Cunent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
lnterfund receivable
lnventories

Total curent assets

Noncunent assets:
Building and Building lmprovements
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Tolal noncunent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Cunent liabilities:
Accounts payable
Uneamed Revenue
lnlerfund payable

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net lnveslment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

$ 156,572
173,168
64,496
31,967

$ 65,1 14
585

3,130

221,686
't73,753
67,626
31,967

$ $

, 426,203.

2,875,568
706,722

68,829 495,032

2,875,568
706.722

3,582,290
(573,091)

3,582,290
(s73,091)

3,90e,1ee

s

3,009,199

$ 68,829 $ 3,504,231 $

$ $$ $
25,194

371.969
25,194

371,969

397,163

68,829

397 163

3,009,199
97.869

3,009,199

__j919_
$ 3,038,239 68.829 $ 3,107,068 $

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Stalements are an integral part of this statement.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
for the Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Buslness-type Activities
Enterprise Funds

Food Service
Program

Performing Arb

B-5

Governmental
Activities -

lntemal Servlce
Total

Entemrise
Technology

Services
Openting rcvenues:
Charges for services:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs
Daily sales-non-reimbursable programs
Special funclions
Charges for technology services
Rentals

Total operating revenue

Operating oxpenses:
Salaries and benefiF
Direct expenses
Repair and maintenance
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Cost of sales - reimbursable programs
Cost of sales - nonreimbursable programs
Other costs

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperatlng rev€nues (expenses):
State sources:

State school lunch program
Federal sources:

National school lunch program
National school breakfast program
U.S.D.A. commodities

Local sources:
Contributed Capitral
lnbrest rcvenue

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position

Total net position - July 1

Total net position - June 30

$ $501,356
192,963
25,785

$ 501,356
192,963
25,785

30,970
478,208

$

30,970

720Jq

616,489
4,921

34,168
56,460
26,393

419,738
183,',t37

12,045

30,970 751,074 478,208

22,893

20,911

9,765

639,382
4,921

55,079
56,460
26,393

4',19,738
183,137
21,810 478.208

1.353.351 53,569 1.406.920 478,208

G33.2471 (22.599) (655,846)

15,193 15,193

438,441
79,730
68,544

2,743,815
2,U5

438,441
79,730
68,544

2,743,815
2,842

3,347,768

797

797 3,348,565

2,7't4.521

323,718

(21,802)

90,631

2,692,719

414,349

$ 3,038,239 _g__sqd?g_ $ 3.107.068 $

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Caqh Flows

Proprletary Funds
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Buslness-type Actlvltles
EntErprise Fundg

B€

Govemmental
Activities -

tnternal Service

$

Food Service
Program

Performing Arts
Genter,

Total
Enterprise

Technology
Services

$ 478,208

Q78.2081

Cash flows from operatlng actlvltles:
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to suppliers

Net cash used for operating ac,tivities

Cash flows from noncapital financing actlvities:
State sources
Federal sources

Nel cash prwided by non-capital financing activities

Cash floua from capltal actlvltles:
Purchases of fixed assets

Federal commodities
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable
lnsease (decrease) in uneamed rcvenue
lncrease (decrease) in interfund payable

Total adjustrnents

Net cash provided by (used for) operating ac{ivities

Cash flors from investing activities:
lnterest and dividends

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Balances - July 1

Balances - June 30

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $
Adjustments to rcconcile operating income (loss) to net

cash provided by (used for) operating activities:
Depreciation

$ 156,572 $ 65,114

$17.1421

876,715
(710,229)
(683.628)

$ 31,385
(22,893)
(30,676)

Q2.18/-l

$ 908,100
(t33,122'

14,993
514,956
529,949

(714,30J)-
(539,326)

14,993

. 514,956
529,949

2,O45
2,M5

14,852

141,720

2,842
2,U2

(6,535)

22p,?21

_$_22!,999_

797
797

(21,387'

86.501

$

(633,247) $ (22,599) $ (655,846) $

56,460
68,E44

1,248
(8,282'
(1,865)

415

56,460
68,544

1,248
(7,867)
(1,865)

36,682

(36.682)

1 16,105 415 1 16,520

$ (539,326)$17,1421 $ (22,18,41 $

The accompanying Noles to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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B-7
BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2018

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Trust

Agency
Funds

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund receivable

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Other liabilities
lnterfund payable
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

NET POSITION:
Held in trust for unemployment

claims and other purposes

$ 674,845 $ 797,943
58,005

$ 674,845 $ 855,948

$ 151 $
286,995

41,446
10;119

517 388

$ 151 $ 855,948

$ 674,694

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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B-8

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

ADDITIONS:
Contributions:

Employee contributions
Total Contributions

lnvestment earnings:
lnterest
Net investment earnings

Totaladditions

DEDUCTIONS:
Unemployment claims

Totaldeductions

Change in net position

Net position - July 1

Net position - June 30

Unemployment
Compensation

lnsurance
Fund

$ 48,689
48,689

7 104
7 104

55,793

10,005
10,005

45,788

628,906

$ 674,694

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. STIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICMS

Tlrg-Toryrship of Burlington School District (School Disfict) is a Tlpe II district locared in the County of Burlington, State
of New Je-rsey. 

-as 
aJfpg II disticg it functions independently thr6ugh a Board of Education. The lioard is coirprised of

nine members elected to three-year terms. These terms are staggered so that three member's terms expiie each yiar. The
purpose ofthe School District is to provide educational services for resident students in grades K through 12. The Burlington
School District has an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2018 of 3,819 students.

'The primary griteria for including activities within the School District's reporting entlty, as set forth in Section 2100 of the
Goverrynental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Gwernmental Accounting and Financial R.eporting
S_tonda/s is the degree o? oversight rc.pn*ibility rnuiotuin"a by tle School Disfiict. Overs[ht responsibiliry iirrua"i
financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, desipation of managemeng abilit/to significantly influence
operations and accountatility for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all firnds of the School dhtrict
over which the Board exercises operating control;

Component Unih - GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity andGASB Statement No. 39, Determining
Whether Certain Organizatioi,ns are Componert Urit,provide guidance that all Lntities associated with a primary government
arepo{ential component units and should be evaluated for inclusion in the financial reporting entity. A primary government
is financially accountable not only for the organizations that make up its legal 

-entitn 
but Llso 

-for 
rcgai'ty separate

organizations that meet the criteria established by GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39. In addition, GASB Statement No.
61, provides additional guidance for organizations that do not meet the financial accountability criteria for inclusion as
component units but that nevertheless should be included because the primary government's management determines that it
would be misleading to exclude them. GASB Statement No. 80, Blending Requiremmts for Certain Component Units - an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 amends the blending requirements for the financial statement presentation of
component units of all state and local governments. The iaaitionat criteria requires blending of a jomponent unit
incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in which the primary government is the sole corporate member. Thbre were no
additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above. Furthennore, the
School Distict is not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

Basis of Presentation

ilhe basic financial statements of the School Disfiict have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepied in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to govemmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. The more significant ofthe School District's accounting policies are described below.

The School Disticfs basic financial statements consists of govemment-wide statements, including a statement ofnet position
and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Government-wide Statements - The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the School Distict as a whole. These statementJinclude the financial activities of the primary government,
except for fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between ttrose activities of the Scnoot Disiict that are
gov€mmental and those that are considered business-type activities. The statement of net position presenb the
financial condition of the governmental and business-t5pe activities of the School District at fiscal year-end. The
statement ofactivities presents a comparison between direct experrses and program revenues for each program or
function of the Schoolbistrict's govemmental activities ana fof tfre business-tfre activities of the Schoot 6isrict.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, programor deparment and, therefore, clearly
idpntifiable to a particular function. The policy of the School Disfrict is to not allocate indirect expenses to functions
in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goodJor services offered
by the progmm, grants and contributions that are resticted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program and interest earned on grants that is required to be used to support a particular program. Revenues,
which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues of the School Disfiic! with certain
limited exceptions.
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOIJNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Govprnment-wide Statements (Continued) --The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies
the exlent to which each business segment or govenrmental function is silf-financing or-draws fiom the general
revenues of the School Disrict.

Fund tr'inancial Statements - During the fiscal year, the School District segregates fansactions related to certain
School District fltnctions or activitiesln separate irnds in orderto aid financiJrniougdroi*Jio Jr."rrt 

"tr 
Lg"f

cornpliance. Fund financial statements are designed to present financial infonnation olttre School Disfiict at this more
detailed level. The focus of govemmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on major funds. Each major
fund is presentbd in a single column. The fiduciary fund is reported by type. The Schooi District uses fundsto
maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is defined as a'fiscal and accounting entity with a self-
balancing set of accounts. There ari tl,tee categories of funds: governmental, proprietary, and fid-uciary.

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are those through which most govemmental functions typically are financed.
Goyeamental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses andialances of current financial resources. Expendable assets are
assigned to the various govemmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Cunent liabilities
are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between g-overnmental fund assets and liabilities is
reported as fund balance. The following are the School Distict's major governmental funds:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the School District and is used to account for all
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for
vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital outlay sub-fund.

Al rgOuired by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School Distict includes budgeted capital outlay in
this fund. A'ccounting principles generally accepted in ttre United States of America as they pertain to governmental
entities state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays forlong-lived improvements
as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unresticted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, district ta(es and
appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition of or additions to capital assets for
land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or remodeling of buildihgs
and the purchase of built-in equipment.

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to accoxnt for and report the proceeds ofspecific revenues
sources t.hat are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes otherthan debt service oicapital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account and report financial resources that are restricted,
committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of capital facilities
and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. Thi financial resources are derivid from New
Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary noies or serial bonds which are specifically authorizrcd by
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are restricte4
commifted, or assigned to expenditure for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds . Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District's ongoing activities, which are similar to
those in the private sector.

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the School District is that all costs (lxpenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or, where the School District has decided that periodic determination ofrevenues earned, expenses
incurred, and/or net inrcome is appropriate for capital maintenance, publio policy, management
contol, accountability, or other purposes.
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. SIIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOT NTING POLICIES (Continued)

Proprietary Funds (Continued)

The School Distrlct's enterprise funds are:

Food Service Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the food service operations of the
School District.

Performing Arts Center Fund - This fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the performing arts
center operations of the School Distict.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This means that
all assets and all liabilities, whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.
Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into investnent in capital assets, net of related debt, and mrestricted
net position, if applicable. Proprietary fund tpe operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses)
in net total assets.

Deareciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expeme against their operations.
Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has bien provided over the istimated
useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Equipment 12 Years
Light Trucks and Vehicles 4 Years
Heavy Trucks and Vehicles 6 Years

Internal Service Fund - The internal service fund has been established to account for the financing oftechnolory services
provided by the Burlington Township School Disfiict for use by other school districts, as well as for the Burlington Township
School District itself. Services are provided on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net position and changes in net position. The fiduciary fund category
is split into nvo classifications: trust funds and agency funds. Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the School
District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individlals, private organizations, other govemr-nents, and/or other funds (i.e.
payroll and student activities). They are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of
results of operations. The School Disrict has four fiduciary funds; an unemployment compensation tust fun4 a flexible
spending arcount, a student activity fund, and a payroll fund.

Me+,sqreFent Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using tre economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the School District are included
on the statement of net position.

Fund Financial Statements - A,ll governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e. revenues
and other financing sources) and uses (i.e. expenditures and other financing uses) of currenJ financial resources. This
approach differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial stat€ments are
preaared. Governmental fund furancial statemexts, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identifr the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for governmental funds.
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Burlington Township Schoot District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SIIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued) - Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund tlpes are accounted
for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities assoiiateO wift the operation of these
funds are included on the statement of net position. The statement of changes in fund net position presents increases (i.e.
revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides infonnation about how the
School Disfrict finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary activities, Fiduciary funds are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus.

Basis of Accountins

Basis of accounting detennines when tansactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds
use tlte modified accrual basis of accounJing. Proprietary and fidriciary funds also use the *.t rit basis of u.ro*tiog.
Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording 6f
deferred revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditries

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each
party gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when thJ exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means that the resources will be
collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means expected to be received within sixty days after fiscal
year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the Sphool Disnict receives value without directly giving equal value in return,
include Ad Valorem (properly) ta><es, grants, entitlements, and donations. Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible
to accrual, as under New Jersey State Stafute, a municipality is required to remit to its school distict the entire balance of
taxes in the amount voled upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The School District records the entire
approved tax levy as r€ven-ue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year since the revenue is both measurable and available.
The School Distict is entitled to receive monies under the eitablished payment schedule and the unpaid amount is
considered to be an "accounts receivable". With the exc€ption of restricted forrrula aids recorded in the ipecial revenue
fund, revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recogrized in the fiscal year in wirich all eligibility requirements
have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which speci$ the fiscal year when the resources
are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first perrnitted, matching requirements, in which the School Distict
must provide local resourges to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the Sqhool Distict on a reimbursement basis.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and available at
fiscal year-end; tuitio4 grants, fees, and rentals.

Expenses/E_xpenditures - On the accrqql basis of accounting, expenses are recogniznd at the time they are incurred. The
fair value of donated commodities used during the fiscal year is reported in the operating statement as an expense. Unused
donated commodities are reported as deferred rev€nu€. The measurement focus of govemmenlal fund accounting is on
decreases in net furancial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are genbrally recognized in the
accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurre4 if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation
and anortization, are not recognized in govenrmental funds.
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGMFICAI\T ACCOITNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Budgets/Budgetary Control : Anntral appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general,
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for their af,proval nudlets are
prepared qlgg the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budjetary 
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accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level ofdetail as established pursuant
totheminimumchartofaccountsreferencedinN.J.A.C.6:23A-16.2(f)1.-TransiersofappropriationsmaybemadebySctroot
Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in ur*ta-rc *iitN.l.e"c. Le'z-:i:i;:r:"--" -

Formal budgetary inteqration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the fiscal year.
Fo.r govepmental funds the19 are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting-and accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the exception ofttre legally mandated revenue recognitioi
of the orte or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes oniy and tfre speciA revenue fund. Encunnbrance
accounting is also emtrloyed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund t1pes. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year ard.

The accoqnting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that the budgetary basis recogtizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizJs thi related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis dois not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow fJr Ae presentation of GAAp
basis financial reports.

The budgeg as detailed on Exhibit C-1, Exhibit C-2 and Exhibit I-3, includes all amendments to the adopted budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and expenditures from
the budgetary basis ofaccounting as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison schedule and theipecial revenue
fund budgetary comparison schedule to the GAAP basis of accounting as preslnted in the statement ofrevenues, expendinses
and changes in fund balances - governmental firnds. Note that the School District does not report encumbrances outstanding
at year end as expenditures in the general fund since fhe general fund budget follows m-oaifreA accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recogtition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

Encumbrances - Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contacts and other commiftnents for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion ofthe applicable appropriation. Encumbrances are a componurt of fund balance
at fiscal year end as they do not conJiitute expenditures or tiaUiiitieiUut rather commitnents related to:unperformed contracts
for goods and services. Open encpmbrances in govemnnental funds, other than the special rev€nue fund, which have not
been previously restricted, commiffed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned 
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appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the School District has received advances of grant
awards, are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The elcumbered appropriation althority carries over into the next fiscal year. An enfiy will be made at the beginning of the
next figcal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of
the current fiscal year end.

Cash, Cash Equivalents and fnvestments - Cash ani cash equivalents, for all funds, include petty cash, change funds, cash
in banks and all hrghly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are staied at
cost plus accrued interest. Such is the definition of cash and cash.equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the
proprietary funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificateg of deposit with maturities of one year or less when
purchased are stated at cost. All other invesfinents are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school disfiicts are limited as to the tlpes of invesfinents and types of financial institutions they may invest in.
N.J.S.A. l8A:20-37 provides a list of permissiblelnvestnents tlat may be iurchased by New Jersey school-districts.
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued) - N.J.S.A. l7:94let seq. establishes the requirements for the
security of deposits of govemmental units. The statute requires that no govempental unit shall deposif public funds in a
public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Govirnmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA),
a multiple financial institution collateral pool, which was enacted n lgT}to protect governmental units from a loss of nrnds
on deposit with a failed banfting institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or federally chartered banks,

lying-s bqks ol associations located in or having a branch office in the State of New Jer5ey, the depbsits of which are
federally insured. All putlii depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the
average da-ilybalance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Govemmental Units. If a public depository fails,
the collatera-l it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay A" m amount of tneir
deposits to the governmental units.

Tuition Receivable - Tuition charges were established by the School Distict based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjusfirent when the final costs are determined.

Tuition Payable - Tuition charges for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2018 and,20l7 were based on rates established by the
receiving school district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.

Inventories - Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-ilL fust-out
basis.

The cost of inventories in govemmental fund types is recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed,
and is not recorded since any amounts are coniidered immaterial to ihe basic financial statements.

Inventories recorded in the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are recorded as
expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid experues recorded on the govemment-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund
t)?es represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2018.

In the governmental fund t5pes, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized as an expenditure in the fiscal
year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure allocation to futufe accounting periods is
required (non-allocation methoQ. This is consistent with the basic governmental concept that only expendable financial
resowces are reported by a specific fund.

Deferred Expenditures - Defened expenditures are disbursements that are made in one period but are more accurately
reflected as an expenditure/expense in the next fiscal period. Unlike prepaid expenses, deferred expenditures are not regularly
recuring cost of operations.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables / Payables - Short-term interfund receivables / payables represent amounts that are
owed,'other than charges for goods or services rendered to / from a particular fund in ttle School District and that are due
within one year. These amounts are eliminated in the govenrmental and business-t1pe columns of the statement of net
position, except for the net residual amounts due between govemmental and business-type activities, which are presented as
internal balances,

Capital Assets - General capital assets axe those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.
These assets generally result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are reported in thagovenrmental
activities column of the govemment-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the fund financial statements.
Capital assets utilized by the proprietary funds are reported both in the business-t'?e activities column of the governmeni-
wide statement of net position and the proprietary fund statem0nt of net position.
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

1. SIIMLARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued) - All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions
and retirements during the fiscal year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair market value as of the date received.
The School Distict maintains a capitalization threshold of $2,000. The School District does not possess any infrastucture.
Improvements are capitalized; ttre cost of nonnal maintenance and repairs that do not add to'the value'of the asset or
materially extend an asset's life are not. All reported capital assets except land and construction in progress are depreciated.
Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets.

Depreciation is computed using the staight-line method over the following useful lives:

Governmental
Activities

Estimated Lives

Business-Type
Activities

Lives

Land and Improvements
Buildings and Improvements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

10-20 years

l0-50 years

5-20 years

5-10 years

N/A
N/A

12 years
4-6 years

Bond Discount and Bond Premium - Bond discount and bond premium arising from the issuance of the general obligation
bonds are recorded as liabilities. They are amortized in a systernatic and rational manner over thc dwation of ttre rilated
debt as a component of interest expense. Bond discount and bond premium are presented as an adjustnent ofthe face amount
ofthe bonds.

Compensated Absences - Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation,
sick leave, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are atfiibutable to services already rendered, and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and ie employees, is accrued as

the employees eatn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or thai are contingent on
a specific event that is outside the control of the School District and its employees, are accounted for in the period in which
such services are rendered or in which such events take place.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the current portion of unpaid comperrsated absences is the amount that is normally expected to be
paid with expendable available financial resources. In proprietary funds, the entire amount of compensated absences is
recorded as a fund liability.

Unearned Revenue : Unearned revenue arises when asseb are recopized before revenue recognition criteria have been
satisfied and are recorded as a liability until the revenue is borh measurable and tle School Disnict is eligible to realize the
revenue.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations - All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-terrn obligations are reported
ol the gQvemment-wide financial statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities and long-terrn obligations payable from
proprietary firnds are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, goven[nental fund payables and
accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial resounces are reported as

obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits and
contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund
financial statements only to the extent that they are nonnally expected to be paid with expendable available financial
resources. Bonds are recognized as a liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Position - Net position represenls the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resowces,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the following three
components:
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net investment in capital assets - This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of
outstanding balances of bonowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted - Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the School District or through extemal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or law or regulations
of other governments.

Unrestricted -Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of net
position.

It is the School District's policy to apply restricted resoruces when an expense is incurred for purposes for *hich both
restricted and unrestricted net position is available.

Fund Balance - The School District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the
extent to which the School District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounil in thoie funds
can be spent. The School District's classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable - The nonspendable fund balance classification includcs amounts that cannot be spent because they are
either not in spendable fotu or are legally or contracfually required to be maintained intact. The *not in spendable
form" criteria includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid amounts.
The School Disffict had no nonspendable fund balance at June 30, 2018.

Restricted - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (a) externaliy imposedby creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; or (b) imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed - This fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant
to consffaints imposed by formal action of the School District's highest level of decision making authority, which for
the School District is the Board of Education. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless
the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking the same tlpe of action imposing the
commifrnent.

Assigned - This fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's intenttabe
used for specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed,. Intent is expressed by either the Board ofEducation
or by the Business Administator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to assigr amounts to be
used for specific purpose$.

Unassigned - This fund balance classification is the residual classification for the General Fund. It represents fund
balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed, or assigred to specific
purposes within the generat nrna. The general fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassignJd fund balance
amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted,
commified, or assiped to those purposes, it may be necessary to report a negative unassiped fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both resfiicted and umestricted fund balances are available, it is the
School Disffict's policy to spend restricted fund balances first. Likewise, when an expenditure is incurred for purposes for
which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications can be used, it is the policy of the School Disfict to
spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order: commiffed, assigne{ then unassigned.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses - Operating revenues are those revenues that arc generated directly
from the pri4mry activity of the propriet4ry funds. For the School Distict, these revenues are sales foittre food service
program and rental fees for the performing arts center. Non-operating revenues principally consist of interest income earned
on various interest bearing accounts and federal and state subsidy reimbursements for-the'food service progra4.

Qperating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods or services that are the primary activity of the fund.
There are no non-operating expenses.

Interfunds - Interfund receivables and payables that arise from transacJions between funds are recorded by all funds affected
by such transactions in the period in which the transaction is executed

Estima-tes - The preparation offurancial stat€ments in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
State of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

\ecently Is919d Accounting Pronouncements - In November 2016, the GASB issued Statement 83, Certain Asset
Retirement Obligations. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations
(AROs). An ARO is a legally enforceable liability associated with the retirement of a-tangible capital asset. The requirEments
of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Management is cunently evaluating the
impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In January 2017, the GASB issued StatemntS4, Fiduciary Activities. The objective ofthis Statement is to improve guidance
regarding the identification offiduciary activities for accounting and financial reporting purposes and how those ictivities
should be reponed. This Statement establishes criteda for identiffing fiduciary activities of all state and local governments.
The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is confiolling tlre assets of the fiduciary activrry and (2)
the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship eiists. Separate criteria ari incLrded to identi$ fiduciary 

"o-poo"ntunits and postemployment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary activities. The requirements ofthis S-tatement are effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Management is currently evaluating the impact ofthe adoption of
this Statement on the District's financial statements.

In June 2017 , the GASB issued Statement 87, Leases. This Statement increases the usefulness of governments' financial
statements by requiring recognition of ce-rtain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating
leases and recognized as inflows ofresources or outflows ofresources based on the payment provisions ofthe contact. ThE
requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15,2019. Management is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption ofthis Statement on the bistiCt's financial stat€ments.

In April2018, the GASB issued StatementSS, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowing and Direct
Placements. The requirements of this Statement will improve financial reporting by providin! users of financiil statements
with essential infornration that currently is not c-onsistently provided. In addition, information about resources to liquidate
debt andrtre risls associated with changes in terms associated with debt will be disclosed. As a result, users will have,better
information to understand the effects of debt on a government's future resource flows. The requirements of this Statement
are effective for reporting periods beginning after-June 15, 2018. Management is currently eialuating the impact of the
adoption ofthis Sfatement on the District's furancial statements.

In June 2018, the GASB issued Statement 89, Accountingfor Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a Construction Period.
This Statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end ofa construction period be recognized as an expense in the
period in which the cost is incuned for furancial statements prepared using the economic resources measurement focus. As
a resulq interest cost incurred before the end of a constuction period will not be included in the historical cost of a capital
asset reported in a brsiness-type activity or enterprise fund. This Statement also reiterates that in financial stat€ments
prepared using the current financia] resowces measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period should be recogrized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with govemmental fund accounting principles. The
requirements of this Statement are effective forreponing periods beginning after December 15,2019. Management is
curently evaluating the impact of the adoption of this Statement on the District's financial statements.
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2. CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits = Custodial credit risk refers to the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
School Distict's deposits might not be recovcred. Although the School District does not have a fo:mal policy regarding
custodialcreditrislgN.J.s.A.lT:9-4letseq.requiresthatgovenrmentalunitsshalldepositpublicfundsinpuUtcaepoiitories
protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Unit (GUDPA). Under the Act, the
fust $250,000 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC). Public funds owned by the School district in excass of FDIC insured amounts are protected by GUDPA. However,
GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary withholdings of funds that pass to the School Distict relative
to the happening of a future condition. Such funds are classified aq uninsured and uncollateratized. Of the School Disfiict's
amount on deposit of $10,459,584 as of June 30, 2018, 5252,184 was insured under FDIC and the remaining balance of
$10,207,400 was collateralized under GUDPA,

During the fiscal year, the School distict participated in the New Jersey Cash Management Fund. This Fund is governed
by regulations of the State Investrrent Council, who prescribe standards designed to insure the qualrty of invesfinents in
order to minimize risk to the Funds participants. Deposits with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund are not subject to
custodial risk. Accordingly, the School District's deposits with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund of $104,907 were
uninsured and uncollateralized.

3. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserye account was established by the School District for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay
expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is
included in the general fund annual budgel

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are resfficted to capital projects in the School Disfrict's approved Long Range
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the New Jersey Deparbnent of Education, a school disfrict may
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by
fiansfer by board resolution at fiscal year-end (June I to June 30) ofany unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item
appropriation amounts, or both. A school disftict may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one ofthe four special
elections authorized pusuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:234-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot at
any time exceed the iocal support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserye forthe July l, 2017 to June 30, 2018 fiscal year is as follows:

Balance-July 1,2017
Increased by:

Interest earned
Transfer from Capital Projects
Board resolution

$ 14,527
3,404

590,500

g 1,794,043

608,781

Decreased by:
Transfer to General Fund Budget 549,758

Balance - June 30, 2018 $ 1,852,716

The June 30, 2018 capital reserye balance does not exceed the LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital
projects.
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4. ACCOUNTSRECETVABLB

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All intergovernmental
roceivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of State frograms and tf,e current fiscal [r go*uot",
of federal funds.

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2018 for the School District's individual major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate, are as
follows:

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Capital
Projects Proprietary

Funds Total

State Aid
Federal Aid
Other

s 734,197

224,793

$ $ 713,805 $

5. CAPITALASSETS

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, was as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets, not being depreciated:

Land
Total Capital Assets not being

Depreciated
Capital Assets, being depreciated:

Site Improvements
Building and Building Improvements
Machinery& Equipment

Total Historical Cost
Les t Accumul at e d Depr e ci at io n :

Building and Improvements
Site and Site Improvements
M-achinery& Equipment

Total Accumulated Depreciation

June 39r 2017 Additions

Governmental Activities Capital
Assets, Net $ 61.31 2,475 $ (391,482) $

213,958

$ 958,990 $ 213.953 $ 713,805 S 173,753 S 2,060,506

1,003

35,172
137,578

$ 1,449,005
249,130
362,37t

Deletions June 30,2018

$ 1,,621,644

1,621,644

1,593,516
86,809,544
9,552,953 

,

99,576,657

(845,638)
(30,435,544)

$

7g5,g3g
1,343,451

103,327
2,?32,p16,,

(74,422)
(1,933,122)

$ 1,644

1,621,644

2,379,354
gg,l51,gg5

, 9,616,280
10t,809,273

(920,060)
(32,269,666)

(7,699,554)-
(40,998,290)

$ 60,920,993

$ 2,875,568
706,722

(s73,09r)

(6,983,000) (7t6,554\
(38,264,182\ (2,624,098\

Business-Type Activities;
Capital Assets, being depreciated:

Buildings and Improvements
Eqlipment
Leqs - Accumulated Depreciation

Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net

$ 2,499,293
244,522

, qq,46o)

$
(30,000)
30,000

$ 376,275
492,200

(546,63t)

_$_i4!11_
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to Basic tr'inancial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30r 2018

5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Depreciation expense in the amount of $2,624,098 was charged to governmental functions as follows:

Function Amount

Regular Instruction
Administration
Plant Operations and Maintenance
Unallocated

Total depreciation expense

Food
Supplies

1,836,869
262,410
393,61,5
131,204

$ 2,624,099

$ 23,132
8,835

Increases Decreases

$ 3,665,000
202,565

$

6. INVENTORY

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2018 consisted of the following:

$ 31,967

7. LONG-TERIVI OBLIGATIONS

During the fiscal year ended June 30,2018, the following changes occurred in long-term obligations:

Balance
June 30.

2017
$ 27,549,000

455,769
28,004,,769

l,602,9lg
10,594,596

s

Balance
June 30.

2018
$ 23,884,000

253,204

Due Within
One Year

$ 4,095,000
202,565

Bonds Payable
Unamortized Premiums
Total Bonds Payable

Compensated Absences Payable
Net Pension Liability
Total Long-Term Obligations

105,933

2,339,995

T- q7oqBo

3,867,565 24,137,204

l,7og,g5l
8,255,601

4,297,565

75,862

$ 40,202,293 $ 105,933 $ 34,101,656 $ 4,373,427

Bonds Payable - Bonds and loans are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the
District are as follows:

Refunding Bonds - Authorized and issue4 $10,015,000, dated April 1,2012, for refunding a portion of the 2004
bonds issued for the acquisition of land, construction of a new elementary school, expansion of Fountain Woods
Elementary School and Higb School. The final maturity is due July 15,2024 with interest rates varying from
3.75%to 5.00%o

Refunding Bonds - Authorized and issued, $3,755,000, dated October 3,2013, for refunding the Refunding
School Bonds of the district dated September 1,2004. The final maturity is due January 15,2020 with interest
rates varying from2.}}o/oto 5.00%

School Bonds - Authorized and issued, $10,114,000, dated July 19,2016, for various improvements and
renovations, to acquire necessary fumishings and equipment and site work of the district. The final maturity is
due July 15,2026 with interestrates varying from 1.00% to2.00yo.
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7. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued)

Debt Service Requirements

Principal and interest due on bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year,endins June 30. Princinal Interest

2019
2020
202t
2022
2023

2024-2028

$ 4,095,000 $
4,095,000
2,585,000
2,630,000
2,665,000
7,824,000

756,230 $
593,530
450,055
380,430
296,630
345,630

Total

4,951,230
4,678,530
3,035,055
3,010,430
2,961,630
8,169,630

26,706,505$ 23,884,000 $ 2,822.s0s $

As of June 30, 2018 the District had no authorized but not issued bonds

Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees' salaries are paid.

8. OPERATINGLEASES

The District has various commitnents for oftice equipment under operating leases which fully expire n 21021. Total
operuting lease payments made during the year ended June 30,2017 and 2016 were $99,663 and $86,922, respectively.
Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ended Amount

June 30,2019 $ 110,856
June 30,2020 52,488
Jvne30,202l 33,816

Total future minimum lease payments $ 197 160

9. PENSION PLAITS

Description of Plans - Substantially all of the Sphool Districfs employees participate in one of the following pension plans
which have been established by State statut€, and are administered by the New Jersey Division of,Pensions and Benefig
(Division): the Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and thi Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), IN
addition, several School Disfiict employees participate in the Defined Contibution Retirement Program (DCRPJ, which is a
defined contribution pension plan. This plan is administered by Prudential Financial for the Division. Each plan has a Board
of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report thit
includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the State
of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits. P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Plan Description - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund ig a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan, with a special funding situation, w'hich was established on January l, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. iga:OO.
The State of New Jersey (the "State') is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contributions, excluding any local
q1p]"yo early retiremcnt incentive piury contiUwions. The iPAF', designated p*io.. is to provideretiremeni aeatn ana
disability, and medical benefits to qualified members. Membership in the TPAF is mandatoryfor substantially all teachers
or members of the professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified,
professional and certified. The TPAF's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the adminisftation of the TPAF.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions -l\evesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:65. TPAF provides retiremen!
death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, whicli vest after 25 years
of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fuliy vested for their own contributions and,-after
three years of service credit, become vested for 2Vo of related inJerest eamed on the contributions. In the case of death before
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:

Tier Definition
Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November 2,2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 21,2010
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 21,2010 and prior to June 28, 201I
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June28,20ll

Service retirement benefits of l/55s of final avera€e salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of l/606 of fural average
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reachiig
age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
with 25 or more years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more yrars Jf sirvice credit. Benefits are red'uced
by a fraction of a percent for each month that a mem-ber retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respeclive tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contrtbutions- The contibution requirements ofplan members are determined by N.J.S.A. I 84:66 and requires contributions
by active members and confibuling employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, effective October l,
201 l, the active member contribution rate was increased to 6.5%. Anadditional 1.070 increase is being phased-in over seven
years beginning on July l;2012. The member conftitution rate was 7.34% in State fiscal year ZOt-t. fne phase.in of the
additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July of each subsequent Statehscal year. The 

-State's 
pension

contribution is based on an actuarially determined anount whichincludes the employer portion of the normal cost and an
amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. Funding for noncontributory group intorance benefits is based on actual
claims paid.

For fiscal year 2017, the State's pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined arnount.

Under curent statute, all employer confiibutions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the School District and
all other related non-confiibuting employerq. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the School Distict has been
required over the several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalf contributions by the State ofNew Jersey are considered a
special funding situation, under the definition of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Pensions.

I
2
J

4
5
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9. PENSION PLAl\tS (Continued)

Teachersr Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

The School District was not required to make any contibutions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2018 because ofthe 100.00% special funding situition with the State of irlew r*"y.

Pry"9-q F"rn9tt recent TPAF measurement date of June 30,2017, the State's confractually required contribution, on-
behalf of the School n!*ic1 to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 *asi2,742,541 and was paid by
April l, 2018. School District employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20i8 were
$2,005,261.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow of Resources and Defened Inflows of Resources Related to
PeTtsions - For purposes of measwing the net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and defened inflows of
resourcesrelated to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position ofthe Teachers'Pension
and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions toldeductions from the 1p[S's fiduciary net position have been deterndned on the
same basis as they are lepgrted by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit piy.rittr (including refunds of employee
conftibutions) are recogrized when du9 and payable in accordanie with the Uenefit terms. Invesun--ents are reported at hir
value.

At June 30, 2018, the School Disftict was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability because of a l0aYo special funding situation by the state of New Jersey.

^{o.r 
the year ended June 30, 2018, the School District recogrized pension expense of $11,407,637 ad rwenue of

$11A07,637 for support provided by the State. Although the School District does not report net pension liability or deferred
outflows or inflows related to the TPAF, the following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and defened
items and the State's portion of the net pension liability associated with the School Distict.

The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan.

Burlington Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

Actu ari al as surnpt i ons - total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1,2016, which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation:2.25Yo
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Invesfinent Rate of Return:7.00o/o

Pre'retirement posl-retirement and disaaled mortality rates were based on the experience of TPAF members reflecting
mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a60-year average of Social Security data from 1953 to zOl'J:

06R0/t7 06/30/t6
Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 14.r60.879.2s7 $ 17.414.701.002
Collective defened inflows of resources I1.800.239.661 134.532.594
Collective net pension liability (Non-Empfoyer -

State ofNew Jersey) 67,423.605.859 79.028.907.033
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School District 164.671.925 190,153.606
State's portion of the net pension liability that

was associated with the School District as a percentage
ofthe collective net pension liabilitv ;2M23482400/o .2417216061%
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9. PENSION PLAIIS (Continued)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued)

The actuarial assqmptions used in the Jrly l, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July l, 2012toJune 30,2015.

Long-;7gr* Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate ofretum on plan
investnents Q.00% at June 30,2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term
expected rate of return was detennined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan invesfinent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ra€es are combined to produced the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real
rates ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the fotlowing table:

Asset Class Target Allocation,
05.00%

Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investment grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge,funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real asset
Equrty related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equlty
Buyouts/venture capital

05.50%
03.00%
r0.00%
0250%
0s.00%
01.00%
02.00%
01.00%
02.50%
06.2s%
30.$Qo/o

11.50%
06.50%
08.25%

055t%
0t.00%
01.87%
03.78%
06.82%
07.t0%
06.60%
10.63%
06.61%
rt.83%
09.23%
08.t9to/o

09.00%
lt.64%
1308%

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4 .25Yo as of June 30,2017 . This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-terrr expected rate ofreturn on pension plan invesfinents of 7.00o/o, and a
municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 3A,2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes Ax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions fiom plan members will be made at the current member
confibution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made based on the contribution rate
in the most recent fiscal year. The state confributed, 40% of the actuarially determined confibutions. Based on those
assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected ftrture benefit payments of
current plan members through 2036. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investrents was applied to
projected benefit payments through 2036, and,the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that
date in determining the total pension tiability.
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9. PENSION PLAI\S (Continued)

Teachers'Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAI) (Continued)

Sensittvity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. As
previously mentione4 TPAF has a special funding situation where the Stale pays 100% of the School District's annual
required contribution. As such, the proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30,2017, the pension plans
measurement date, atfributable to the School Distict is $0.00, and the State of New Jersey's proportionate share of the net
pension liability, atfributable to the School District, using a discount rate of 4.25o/o, as well as what the School District's
proportionate.share of the net pen-sio1 

-liability 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point

lower (3.25%) or I percentage point higher (5.25%) that the current rate:

17o Decrease7 (s.2s"/o). 
.

$-

Current
Discount Rate7 

@2so,.)
17" Increase

(5.25Vo)7

District's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ $

State's proportionate share ofthe
net pension liability associated with the
School District 195,635,412 1,y25 139,1&,07o

$ 195,635,412 $ I 1,y25 $ 139,164,070

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount
rate is available in the separately issued State ofNew Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial report:

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Plan Description -T}ae Fublic Employees'Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension
plan which was estatlished on January 1,1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A. The PERS designated purpose to
is to provide retiremenl death and disability, and medical be,nefits to certain qualified members. Membership in the PERS
is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the School District, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of another state-administered retirement system or other stat€ pension fund or local jurisdiction's pension fund. The
PERS's Board of Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the PERS.

Vesting and Bene/it Provisions -lI\evesting and benefit provisions are seJ by N.J.S.A. 43:l5Aand 43:38. PERS provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except medical benefits, which vest after
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Defmition
I
2
3

4
5

Members who were enrolled priorto July l,?-OO7

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after J uly 1,2C/J'7 and prior to November 2, 2008
Members who were eligible to enroll on or afterNovember 2" 2008 and prior to May 21,2010
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 2l,2OlO and prior to June 28, 2011

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28,2}ll
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9. PENSIONPLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Service retirement benefits of l/55s of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers I and 2 members
upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1/60e of final average
salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reachiig
aqe- 65, Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 membirs before rJur[ing age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62
yittt ?5 

oJ mor-e years of service credit, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years Jf sJrvice credit. Benefits are reJuced
bya fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her rgspective tier. Defened
retirement is available to members who have at least l0 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement
age for their respective tier.

Contributions - The confiibution requirements of plan members are determined by N.J. S.A 43 : I 5A and requires contributions
by active members and confibuting employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 78 , P.L. 2017, effective October l, 2}ll, the active member contibution rate was increased to 6.50/o.
An additional 1.0% increase is being phased-in over seven years beginning on July l,2Ol2. The member conlribution rate
was 7.34Vo in State fiscal year 2018. The phase-in of the additional incremental member contribution rate takes place in July
of each subsequent State hscal year. The rate for members who are eligible for the Prosecutors Part of PERS (ihapter 336,
P.L. 2001) increased from 8.5% of base salary to l0%. Employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially
determined rate. The School District's contribution amounts are based on an actuarially determined rate which included thb
normal cost and unfunded accrued liability.

The School District's contractually required confiibution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was 14,40% of the
School District's covered payroll. This amount was actuarially determined as tle amount that when combined with employee
contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, including an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Based on the most recent PERS measurement date of June 3},20l7,the School Disticts contractually required confiibution
to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018 was $328,542 and was paid by April l, 2018. School District
employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,2018 were $11g,506.

The School Disnict is billed annually for its normal contribution plus any accrued liabiliry. The School District's
contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Total
Non Liability

Fiscal Normal
Year Contributions

-

Adiustment

43,243
49,709
52,323

$

Accrued
LiaFility

$ 269,285
252,976
241,033

Contributory Paid by
Life

16,Qt4
15,107
15,707

$2018
20t7
2016

$$ 328,542
317,792
309;063

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expewe, and Defeted Outflow of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resourcos and defened inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pursion expense, information about the fiduciary net position pf the PERS and additions
toldeductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For
this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recogrize-d when due ani payable in
accordance with the benefit tenns. Investments are reported at fair value.
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

At June 30, 2018, the School District reported a liability of $8,255,601 for its proportionate share ofthe net pension liability.
The net pension liability was measwed as of June 30,2017, and the total pension liability used to calculate the nct pension
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2016. The School Disfiict's proportion of the of the nel pension
liability was based on a projection ofthe School District's long'lerm share of confributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined.

FortheyearendedJune30,20lS,theSchoolDistictrecogrizedpensionexpenseof$138,257. AtJune30,2018,theSchool
District reported a liability of $8,255,601 for its proportionate share of the PERS net pension liability and dpfened outflows
of resources related to PERS from the following sources:

Defened

Outflows of
Resources

Defened

Inflows of
Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 194.391 $
Changes ofassumptions 1,663,219 r,657,t21
Net Difference between projected and actual earnings

on pension plan investments 56.215

Changes in proportion t.254.418
District contributions subsequent to the measurement

date 349.833

Total $ 2.263.658 $2.911.539

$349,833 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school disfiict contributions
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 30,
2017) will be recognized as a reduction of the ne1 liability in the year ended June 30, 2018.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in peniion expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

Net Deferred
OutflowV(Inflows)

ofResources
2019 (s05.519)$
2020 Q62.s04)
2021 24,833
2022 e24.794\
2023 e9.729\

Total (997.7t3\$

l
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

The amortization ofthe above other defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows ofresources related to pensions will
be over the following number of years:

Deferred Defened
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30,2014 :
June 30,2015 5.72
June 30,2016 5.57
June 30, 2017 5.48

Changes of assumptions
Year of Pension Plan Defenal:

June 30,2014 6.44
June 30, 2015 5.12
June 30,2016 5.57
June 30,2017 - 5.48

Net Difference between projected and actual earnings
on pension plan invesfrnents

Year of Pension Plan Deferral:
June 30,2014 5.00
June 30,2015 - 5.00

June 30,2016 5.00
hne30,2017 5.00

Changes in proportion
Year of Pension Plan Deferral:

June 30,2014 6.44 6.44

June 30,2015 5.72 5.72

June 30,2016 5.57 5.57

Additional Information

Collective balances at June 30,2017 and 2016 are as follows:

613012017 6R012016

Collective deferred outflows of resources s 6-424.4ss.842 $ 8.685.338.380

Collective deferred inflows of resources $ 5.700.62s.981 $ 870.133,595

Collective net pension liabiliW $ 23.278.40t.s88 s 29.617.13t.7s9

School District's Proportion 0354645385o/o 0357718493Vo
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9. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Public Employeesr Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Actuorial assumptions -The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuatiol as of July.l, 2016, which was rolled forward to June 30, 201?. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate:2.25o/o
Salary Increases:

Through 2025:1.654.15% based on age
Thereafter: 2.65-5.15% based on age

Investnent Rate of Retumz7.00o/o

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-retirement Mortality Table for male and female
active employees. For State employees, mortality tables are set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees,
mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7 years for females. In additioq the tables provide for future improvements
in mortality from the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014
projection scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality
Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beireficiaries of former members and a one-year
static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. ln addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries
of former members provide for future improvements in mortalrty fiom the base year of 2013 using a generational approach
based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees
were based on the RP-2000 Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July l, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for
the period July 1, 201I to June 30, 2Ol4.ltis likely that future experience will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To
the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than
anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.

Long-Term F,xpected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investnents (7,00% at June 30, 2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after colsultation with the Directors of the
Division of Investnents and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of tnrstees and the actuaries. The long term
expected rate ofreturn was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real
rates ofreturn (expected returns, net ofpension plan invesfinent expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-terrn expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates
ofreturn by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.
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9. PENSION PLAITS (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued)

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of
June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table:

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected
Real Rate of Return

Absolute return/risk mitigation
Cash eqlivalents
U.S. Treasuries
Investment grade credit
Public high yield
Global diversified credit
Credit oriented hedge funds
Debt related private equity
Debt related real estate
Private real assets

Equrty related real estate
U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. developed markets equity
Emerging markets equity
Buyouts/venture capital

05.00%
05.50%
03.00Yo
10.00%
02.50%
05.00Yo
01.00o/o

02.00%
01.00%
02.50%
0625%
30.007o
lt.50/o
0650%
08.250

055t%
01.00%
0t.87%
03.78%
06.82%
07.10%
06.60%
t0.6t%
06.6t%
ll.83o/o
09.23%
08.19:%
09.00%
tt.64%
13.08%

100.00%

Discount rate. The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30,2017 . This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate ofreturn on pensiorr plan invesfinents of 7.009io, and a
municipal bond rate of 3.58Vo as of June 30, 2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAlAa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member
contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal
year. The state employer contributed 40Yo of the actuarially determined confiibutions and the local employers coatributed
100% of their actuarially detennined contibutions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduci4ry net position was
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of return on plan investnents was applied to projected benefit payments through 2040, and the
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability.

Sensilivity of the School District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the dbcount rate. 'Ihe

following presents the School Disfict's proportionate share of the net perrsion liability measured as of Juue 30,2017,
calculated using the discount rate of 5.00yo, as well as what the School District's proportionate share of the net pension

liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage point lower (4.007o) or I percentage point
hrgher (6.00%) that the current rate:

l7o Decrease
(4.00%l

Current
Discount Rate

(s.9q"/?)
l7o Increase

School Districts's proportionate share of the
net pension liability $ 10,241,633 $ 8,255,601 s 6,600,990

Fension Planliduciary net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits financial repot.

58



Burlington Township School District
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

9. PENSION PLAI\S (Continued)

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined contribution pension plan which

was established on July l,2OO7,under the provisions of Chapter 92,P.L.2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2007 (N.J'S.A.43:15C-

I et. seq), and expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 1, P.L. 2010. The Defined Contibution

Retiremint Frogram Board oversees the DCRP, which is administered for the Divisions of Pensions and Benefits by

Prudential Financial. The DCRP provides eligible members, and their beneficiaries, with a tax-sheltere4 defined

contribution retirement benefit, along with life insuranrce and disability coverage. Vesting and benefit provisions are

established by N.J.S.A. 43:l5C-1 et. Seq.

The contribution requirements of plan members are deterrrined by State statute. In accordance with Chapter 92,P.L.2007

and Chapter 103, P.i. 2007,planmembers are required to conffibute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In additionto the

employee contributions, the School Distict's confiibution amounts for each pay period are fiansmitted to Prudential

finaniial not later than the fiffh business day after the date on which the employee is paid for that pay period.

The School Disfiict's contributions, equal to the required contribution for each fiscal year, were as follows:

Year

2018
2017
2016

12,260
12,344
11,004

Total
Liabilitv

Paid by
School
District

$ 12,260
12,344
I1,004

$

1 O. POST-RETIREMENT BEITEFITS

Description of plan- plan description and benefits prwided P. L.lg87,c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions

and ennuity Fund (TpAF) and the public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement

medical benefrts foi tfrose state employe"s *ho retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability

retirement. p.L.20OT,c.l03amendedthelawtoeliminatethefundingofpost-retirementmedicalbenefitsthroughtheTPAF

and pERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and paymen! of post-retirement medical

benefits for retired state employees and retired educationai employees. The cost of these benefits is funded through

contributions by the State in iccordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a

pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost atfributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provideg employer paid health benefits to

members of pERS and the Altemate Benefit Program (APB) who retired from a board of education or county college-with

25 yearsof service (GASB Cod. Sec. 2300.106G). The School Employees Health Benefits Prograrn (SEI{BP) Act is found

in New Jersey Statuies Annotated, Tifle 52, ertiite 17.25 et. seq. Rules governing the operalion and administation of the

program are iound in Title lT,Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code.

No assets are accumulated in a trust tfrat meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit terms. At June 30,2017,the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:

TPAF participant retirees :

As of June 3O,2Ol7,there were ll2,966rctirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State

contributed $1.39 billion on their behalf.
PERS particiPant retirees:

The State paid $238.9 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 20,913 eligible retired members in Fiscal

Year2017.
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r0. POST-RETIREMENT BEIIEFITS (Continued)

The State, a nonemployer contributing entrty, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make employer contributions to

OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage determined under
paragraphs 193 and203 through 205 of GASBS No. 75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion

of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note

information is reported at the State's level and is not specific to the school distict. Note that actual numbers will be published

in the NJ State'JCAFR (https://www.nj.gov/teasury/omb/publications/archives.shtrnl)

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes - The total nonemployer OPEB liability as of the June 30, 2017 was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of June 30,20l6,which was rolled forward to June 30,2017 . The total nonemployer OPEB liability
as of June 30,2016 was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2016. The actuarial assumptions vary for each

plan member depending on the pension plan the member enrolled in.

This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement

Inflation 250%

TPAF/ABP PFRS

Sahry Increases
Through 2026 L.55 - 4.55Yo

based on years

of service

2.N - 5.45Yo

based on years

of service

2.15 - 4.l5%o

based on age

3.15 - 5.I5Yo

based on age

2.10 - 8.98Vo

based on age

3.to - 9.98%
based on age

Thereafter

preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee Male/Female mortality

table with fully genirational mortality improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

postretirement rirotatity rates were based on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant MalelFemale mortality

table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2O17 scale. Disability mortality

was based on the-Rp-2014 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational improvement

projections fiom the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,2ll6valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies for

theperiodsJuly l, iOtZ-June30,2015,July l,2OlO-June30,2013 andJuly l,20ll-June30,2014 foTTPAF PFRS,

and PERS, respectivelY.

Health Care Trend Assumptions - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medial benefits, this amount

initially rs 5.9o/oand decreales 1o a 5.0% long-term trend rate after nine years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits,

the rend rate is 4.5vo. For health maintenance organization (IMO) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 5.9% and

decreases to a 5.0Yo longterm trend rate after nine years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial tend rate is 10.5%

decreasing to a S.1Yolong-term trend rate after eight years. For the Medicare Paxt B reimbursemenq the trend rate is 5.0%.

The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5Yo and will continue in all future years.

Discount Rate - The discountrate forJune 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58%and2.85Vo, respectively. This representthe

municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index,

which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher.

Retirees'Share of BeneJit Retated Costs - Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for postetirement

medical coverage-who have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28,2}ll will be required to pay a percenlage of
the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years of pension service credit.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

The percentage of the premium for which the retirees will be responsible will be detennined based on the retiree's annual

retirement benefit and level ofcoverage.

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability reported by the State of New Jersey - 
Total OpEB

Liability
Balance,as of June 30, 2106 Measurernent Date

Changes fortheyearsr
Service C-ost

Lrterest
Ctranges of benefit terms
Differiences between eryected and actual e:,perience

Ctranges in assurrptions
Goss Benefit Paynnnts
C-ontributions from the Non-errployer
C.ontributions from the Member
Net hrves trrent Incorre
Admins itrative F,:pens e

Net Ctranges

$ 57,831,784,184

$ (4,191,942,326)

Balance at06/30/2017 $ 53,639,841,858

$ 2,391,878,884
1,6w,441,736

Q,086,599,129)
(1,242,412,56)

N/A
45,748,749

N/A
N/A

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 2.85% as of June 30,2016 to 3.58% as

ofJune 30,2017.

Sensitivity of the total OpEB liability to changes in the discount tate - The following presents the total nonemployer OPEB

liability of tire State as of June 30,i}l7 for sJhool board retirees, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability for school

board would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage -point lower or lpercentage-point higher than

the current discount rate:

19lo l)ecrease
Current

Discount Rate
(3ss%)

19lo Increase
(4.58o/o)(2.s8 o/o\

Total OPEB Lirability (School Retirees) $ 63,674,3622N $ 53,639,841,858 $ 45'680,3&'953

Sensitivity of the total OPEB tiability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates - The following presents the total

nonemploye? OpEB liability of the State as of June 30,2107, as well as what the State's total OPEB liability would be if it
*"r. *t"rrlut"d using healthcare cost trend rates that are l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than the

current healthcare cost trend rates:

17o Decrease

Healthcare
Cost Trend

Rates 17o Increase

Total opEB Liability (School Retirees) $ M,113,58/',5& $ 53,639,841,858 $ 62n'599457

OpEB Expense and Deferyed Out/lows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB: For the year ended

June 30, )Ot7,th"board of education recognized OPEB expense of $7,494,452 detennined by the State as the total OPEB

tiability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB plan thq is not administered through a trust that meets the

criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75 and in which there is a special funding situation.
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10. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

In accordance with GASBS No. 75, the school district's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, there is no
recogrition ofthe allocation ofproportionate share ofdeferred outflows ofresources and deferred inflows ofresources.

At June 3L,2[ll,the State reported deferred outflo*, Jrr"ro*"es and defened inflows ofresources related to retired school
employee's OPEB from the following sowces:

061301t7

Collective defened outflows of resources $ 99.843.255

Collective defened inflows of resources 6.443.612.287

Collective net OPEB liability (Non-Employer-
State of New Jersev) s3.639.841.858

State's portion of the net OPEB liability that
was associated with the School District I15.801.62s

State's portion of the net OPEB liability that
was associated with the School District as a percentage

of the collective net OPEB liabilitv 0.22%

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources

Changes in proportion $ 99.8r''3.255 $ 99,843,255

Chanses ofassurmtions 6.343.769,032

Total $ 99,843,255 $ 6,443,612,287

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's

OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

For the year
ended:

2018 s 042.830.WTt
2019 Q4Z83o.o9T)
2U20 042.830.Wn
2021 042,830.W7\
2V22 (742,830,097)

Thenfter o.629.61,8.s4n

Total $ (6.343.769,032')

Detailed information about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate

is available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Division of Persions and Benefits financial report.
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11. ON.BEIIALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018, the School District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalfpayments
made by the state for nonnal retirement costs, post-retirement medical costs and long tenn disability insurance related to
TPAF, in the fund statements. The amounts recogrrized as revenues and expenditures in the fund financial statements for
normal costs, post-retirement medical costs and long term disabilrty insurance were $3,679,947, $2,376,799, and $3,486,

respectively. In addition, $1,987,474 on-behalf payments were made by the state for the employer's share of social security

confibutions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries.

12. RISKMANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft ot, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and

omissions; employee health and accident claims; and natural disasters. The District has chosen to purchase insurance to

transfer the risk to outside parties.

Property and Liabitity Insurance - The Disfiict maintains commercial insurance coverage for all risks of loss, including

properq/, liability, e.pioy". health, accident insurance and public official surety bonds. Settled claims resulting from these

risks have not exceeded comnercial insurance coverage in any ofthe past three fiscal years.

A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the "Statistical Section" of this report.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation fnsurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment

Compensation Insuranie under the "Business Reimbursement Method". Under this plarL the Disfiict is required to reimburse

the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged to its account with the

State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the State.

The following is a summary of District contibutions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for benefits paid

and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and prior four years:

EmPloYee EmPloYer
Fiscal Year Contributions 9ontributions

Interest
Earned

Amount
Reiqbursed

$ 10,005
3L,219
47,811
39,672

207,169

Ending
Balance

$ 674,694
628,906
608Jil
606,582
552,154

2017-2018
2016-2017
2015-2016
2014-2015
2013-2014

48,689 $
48,993
47,795
46,758
64,595

45,820
L95,673

$ $ 7,104
2,768
1,798
1,522

516

13. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The School District offers its employees a choice of various defened compensation plans created in accordance with Internal

Revenue Code Section 403(b). ine plans, available to all permanent School District employees, permit participants to defer

a portion of their current salary to future years. Participation in the plans is optional. The deferred compensation is not

uuuituUt" to the participants uniil termination, retiremen! death, or an unforeseeable emergency occurs. Tht p_l* asjets are

held in tust foithe benefit of the employee and are administered by a third parly therefore they are not reflected on the

financial statements ofthe School District.

14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The School District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by Governmental

Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences"' A liability for

"o-p"n.utid 
absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the

control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.
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14. COMPENSATED ABSENCES (Continued)

School Disfiict employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts in accordance with the School District's
personnel policies, Unused sick leave may be accumulated carried forward to the subsequent years. Employees who retire
from the School Disfict shall be paid for unused sick leave in accordance with the School District's agreement or persorinel
policy.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrued to the employees. As
of June 30, 2018, the liability for compensated absences in the govemmental fund was $1,708,851.

15. INTERFTIND RECETVABLES AND PAYABLES

Interfund receivables/payables are recorded to cover temporary cash shor0ages and/or timing differences in the respective

funds. There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2018. The following interfund balances

were recorded on the various balance sheets as ofJune 30,2018:

Fund

General
Special Revenue
Capital Projects
Debt Service
Proprietary
Intemal Service
Fiduciary

Interfund
Receivable

s 1,180,832 $

88,590
67,626

58,005

$ 1,395,053

Interfund
Payable

125,631
t98,454
675,010

13,870
371,969

10,1 19

$ 1,395.053

16. CONTINGENCIES

The School District participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received

from other governmental uni*. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor govemment.

If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the School District may be required to

reimburse the grantor government.

At June 30, 2018, sigrificant amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited by the granting agency, but the School

District believes that disallowed expenditures discovered in subsequent audits, if any, will not have a material effect on any

of the individual funds or the overall financial position of the School District. Additionally, defered reven-ues are recogtized

in those funds that have received grant monies in advance of future, reimbursable expenditures.

17. TAX ABATEMENTS

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB), a tax abatement is an agreement between a

govemment and an individual or entity in which the govemment promises to forgo tax revenues and the individual or entity

promises to subsequent$ take a specific action that contributes to economic development or otherwise benefits the

government or its citizens. School districts are not authorized by New Jersey statute to enter into tax abatement agreements.

ilo*"n"r, the county or municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into ta:< abatement agreements,

and that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into tax abatement

agree."its, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 utd
N;J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the

school district.
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17. TAX ABATEMENTS (Continued)

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their minimum tax levy
using the required local share provisions at N.J.S.A. l8A:7F-5(b), the loss of revenue resulting from the municipality or
county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate due to the complex nature of the calculation of
required local share performed by the New Jeney Department of Education based upon disfiict properly value and wealth.

The Township of Burlington (Municipality) provides for long-terrr ta:r exemptions, as authoriz-ed by New Jersey State

Statutes. N.J.S.A. 40A:20-l et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which properly taxes can and are abated. The

exemptions provided by the Municipality are for affordable housing and other permitted purposes. Tares abated include

municipal, local school, and county ta:<es.

The municipality recognized revenue of $222,020 from the annual service charge in lieu of payrnent of taxes in 2017. The

assessed value on these tax exemption properties amounted to $22,209,700 which would have resulted lur.2017 taxes billed

in full of $653,187: Aportion of the $431,167 abatement would have been allocated to the District.

18. DEFICIT UNASSIGI\IED FT]ND BALANCE

The School DiStrict has a deficit unassigned fund balance of $316,528 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2018 as reported

in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A:2244.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment

is not made until the following school budget year, school disfiicts must record the delayed one or more June state aid

payments as revenues, for budgA purposes onty, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal authority for

ichoot districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget yem. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement

No. 33 requires that r-cognition (revenue, expenditure, asseq liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government

recognizes'an asse! the other goveto-ent recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in

ttre sibsequent fiscal year, the School District cannot recogrize the June state aid payrrents on the GAAP financial statements

until the yiar the Statl records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the lr{" :tutt aid payments, th_ e Seneral

and special revenue fund balance aeicit does not alone indicate that the School District is facing financial difficulties.

pursuant to N.J.S.A. l8A:2244.2any negative unassigned general fund balance that is reported as a direct result from a

delay in the June payments of state aid untit the following fiscal year, is not considered in violation of New Jersey statute

ana'regutation noi il need of corrective action. The School District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $316,528 is

equal to or less than the June state aid payments.

19. DEFICIT UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

As of June 30, 201g, a deficit of $11,686,854 existed in the Umestricted Net Position of the Governmental Activities. A
reconciliation of Unreserved Fund Balance reported on Exhibit B-l to Unresaicted Net Position reported on Exhibited A-l
as follows:

Balances June 30, 2018
Fund Balance @eficit)
@xclusive of Capital Frojects and Debt Service Funds):

Fund Balance - Unassiped
Liabilities:

Accrued interest Payable
. Netpensiondifferences

Compensated Absences

$ (316,528)

(408,160)
(9,253,315)
(1,708,851)

$ (l1,686,854)Unrestricted Net Position (Deficit)
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20. FUNDBALANCES

RESTNCTED

As stated in Note l, the restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted !o specific purposes. Such

resfiictions, or consffaints, are placed on the use of resources by either of the following: (a) externally imposed by creditors,
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or O) imposed by law through constitutional provisions

or enabling legislation. Specific restictions of the School District's fund balance are summarized as follows:

RESTNCTED

General Fund:

Capital Reserve - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the capital reserve account is $1,852,716, all of which is
resticted for futrue capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in the School District's approved Long Range

Facilities Plan.

Maintenance Reserve Account - As of June 30, 2018, the balance in the maintenance reserve account is

$1,446,000. Of this amount, $473,000 has been appropriated and included as an anticipated revenus for the fiscal

year ended June 30,2019. These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance

witn tfte Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act @FCFA) (N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-9) as amended by P.L.

2004,c.73 (Sl70l).

ASSIGNED {

As stated in Note l, the assigrred fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the School District's

intenttobeused for specific,purposes, but are neither resficted nor committed. Specific assignments ofthe School District's

fund balance are summarized as follows:

General Fund:

Designafed for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - The School District has appropriated and included as an

anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, $1,282,974 of genenl fund balance at June 30' 2018.

Capital Projects Fund:

Other Purposes - At June 30, 2018 the School District has $1,861,018 of encumbrances outstanding for purchase

orders and contracts signed by the School District, but not completed, as of the close of the fiscal year.

Debt Service Fund:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditurel 
_ 
frj School Ditgtgt has appropriated and included as an

anticipated revenue for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, $35,452 ofdebt service ftnd balance at June 30, 2018.

UNASSIGNED

As stated in Note l, the unassigned fund balance classification represents fund balance that has not been restricted,

committe4 or assigned to specific purposes. The School District's unassigned fund balance is summarized as follows:

General Fund - As of June 30, 2018, a deficit balance of $3 16,528 was unassigned.

Capital Projects Fund -As ofJune 30, 2018, 5782,846 was unassigned.

Debt Service Fund - As of June 30, 2018, $39,268 was unassigted.
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BURLINGTO}I TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCANON
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

General Fund
Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Odginal
Bgdset

$ 40,361,193
39,000

15,000
400

77,000

40,492,593

$ 40,361,193
39,000

15,000
400

77.000

$ 40,361,193
85,855
28,550
u,735
14,527

763,372

c-1

Variance
Final to
Actual

$-
46,855
28,550
19,735
14,'.t27

686,372

Budget Final
Budqet Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Tuition - other LEAS within State
Tuition - from individuals
Transportation fees from other LEAS
Capital rcserve interest
Unrestricted miscellaneous rcvenue

Totial local sources

Strate sources:
Categorical special education aid
Equalization aid
Categorical security aid
Categorical transportation aid
Under adequacy aid
PARCC ReadinessAid
Per Pupil cro,yth Aid
Professionall Learning Community Aid
Homeless tuition
Additional non,public transportation aid
Extraordinary aid
On-behalf TPAF Pension (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF post retirement (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF-LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions (non-budgeted)

Total state souroes

Federal sources:
Medicaid ReimbuFement - ARRA
Medicaid Reimbursement

Total federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
CURRENT EXPENSE:

Regular Programs - lnstruc{ion:
Salaries of l€adtels

Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades g-12

Total lnstruction

Regular Programs - Home lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Purchased Prof, - Ed. Services

Total Home lnstruc{ion

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruction:
Purchased Prof. - Ed. Services
Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Undistributed lnstruction

Total - Regular Programs - lnstruction

I

40,492,593 41,288,232 795,639

400,000

19,072,983

62,582

62,582

59,628,158

890,959
5,418,159
4,304,455
6,176,234

16.787.307

400,000

61,293
28,173

147,213
3,679,947
2,378,799

3,486
't,987,474

2,315,921
14,996,159

428,856
779,O10
u,377
40,u0
40,040
38,580

393,830

393,830

2,315,921
1 5,389,989

428,856
775,O10
343n
40,040
40,(X0
38,580

2,3't5,521
1 5,389,989

428,856
775,010
u,377
40,o40
40,040
38,580
61,293
2eJ73

547,213
3,679,947
2,376,799

3,486
1.987.474

3S3,830

19,466,813 27.751.158 8,284,385

62.582 51,683 (10,899)

(10,8e9)

9,069,125

62,5E2 51,683

60,021,988 69,091,1 13

(381.868)

O?'6e5)
(200,180)

890,959
5,3/.3,464
4,104,275
6.067.241

889,349
5,315,923
4,100,065
6.057.741

1,610
27,541.
4,210
9,497

39,756
916

16,163
30,884
70,s70

1,556

16.363.08'l 42,858

't50,876

25,000

682,345
1 52,500
580,062
39,500

1,454,407

18,418,090

20,850
17,100

171,726
42.100

131,970
41,184

175i876 37,950 213,826 173.154 40,872

467,400
(10,000)

4,665
3,875

1,145,745
142,500
58/.,727
43,375

't,133,582

111,616
514,357
41,819

4€5,940 1,920,U7

18,540,1 12122,O22

1.801 ,374 1 1 8,973

18,337,609 202,503

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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BURLINGTON TOUVT{SHIP BOARO OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Comparbofi Schedule

General Fund
Fbcal Year Ended June 30, 20i8

Original Budget
Transfers

GI

Variance
Finalb

Ac{ual Acfual

(Contlnusd Fom prlor pigel

Leaming and/or I€nguage Disaulities
Salaries of bachers
Other salaries for insfuction
Purcfiased prcf€csbnal - educ services
General supplies

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities

Special Educ lnstruction: Multiple Disabitities
Salaries ofteacheF
Other salaries for instruction
Purchased plofessional - educ services
General supplies
Textbooks

Total Muttiple Disabiliti.es

Special Educ lnstuction: Res. Room/Res. Center
Salariesof bacfiers
Other salaries for instuc{ion
Purchased professional education services
General supplies
Tortbooks

Totial Resoure Room/Resource Center

Special Educ lnstruciion: Autism
Salaries ofteacheF
Purchased prcfessional - educ seMces
General supplies

TotialAutism

Special Educ lnskuc-tion: Preschool Disabilities - PT
Salaries of bacfiers

Total Prcscfiool Disabilities - Part-Time

Special Educ lnstrudion: Presdtool Disabilities - FT
Salaries of bachers
Purchased probssional - educ seMces

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Total Spechl Education - lnslruction

Basic Skills/Remedlal - lnstruc{ion
Salaries of teacfters
Other salaries for instudion
Purchased professional - educ seryices

Total Basic Skills/Remedial - lnstruction

.Bilingual Educucation - lnstruc{ion
Salades ofteachers
General supplies
Textbooks

Budoet
Final

Budqet

$ 57,610
48,058
24,533

7.OO0

147.201

$ 200

(22,O@',,
(1,500)

(23,300) 113.901

493,227
46,994
94,585
10,100

700

(160,433)
900

1 1 9,230
1,500

332,794
47,A94

213,A75
11,600

700

328,352
47,817

190,013
7,424

473

$60
2,538
1,588

4,442
77

23,82
4,176
EI

$ $57,81O
48,058

2,533
5,500

57,7il
48,058

3.512

645,606 (38,7431 606,863 574,O75 32,7U

3,507,862
71,O23

931,583
27,OOO
6,850

(176,4641

142,4U
2@

3,331,398
71,O23

't,o74,o17
27,200
6.850

3,324,516
57,669

1,0/'S,n5
24,157
5.398

6,882
13,354
24,742
3,(M3
't,4il

4.544.318 (33,830) 4,461.O13 4s,476

386,693 125,276 511,969

73.370 73.370

489,366 22,6103

224,920
151,423

10,350

25,(xX)
100,276

249,520
251,699

10.350

248,5@
23/.,155

6.247

960
17,W
4.103

6,2',t0

16,210

40,142
3,885

27,690
1,W

477

27,1@

73.370 73,370 27,fto

479,6U 325,190 80,.824 4,O27

35lt,593 6,621,415 6,42..135 199,2806.2ffi.A22

20€,711
270.923

117,UO
m735o

(135,151)
2,750

410

(50o)
sfl)

326,551
474,273

286,409
474,88

582,688
24,068
3.400

13,908

610,156 (131.991) 478,165 4il,241 13,s24

447,537
26,818
3,810

2l{l3,629

a,w2
3.810

16

281,571
4,800

5(x)

281.571
4,300
1.@0

253,881
3,260

523

Total Bilingual lnstruclion- lnstrudion 2&,871

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysls sec{ion of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Gencral Fund
Flscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Orlginal
Budqet

$ 132,1%
21.OOO

153,196

200,143
102,556

302,699

409,371
50,600
78,550
75.000

Budget
Transfers

$-

20,050
2,520

ActJal

131,999
18.662

c-t

Variance
Flnalb
Actual

$ 197
2,338

2,535

1,174
34,394

4,257
7,455
1,266

(Continusd from prior prg€l

Vocational Programs - Local - lnstrudion
Salaribs of teacher8
General supplieg

Total Vocational Ptwrams- lnstuction

School€p6nsored Cocunicular Act - lnst
Salaries
Supplies and materials

Total SchooFsponsored Cocur. Act - lnst

School€ponsored Ahbtics - lnst.
Salaries
Purchased services (3OO-500)

Supplies and mabrials
Transfer to cover deficit (agerrcy funds)

Total School.Sponsored Athletics - lnst

Summer School
Salaries
Other Salaries of lnstrudions
Purchased Professional & Tecfinical Services
General Supplies

Total Summer School

Other SupplementauAt-Risk Programs
Salaries of Teacher Tutors
Salaries of Reading Spectlalist

Total Other SupplernentafAt-Risk Programs

Undistributed Expenditurcs - lnstruction
Tuition to other LEA'S w/l the stab - reg.
Tuition to other LEAbdl ttrc stab - spl.
Tuition to county voc. school dist. - rcg.
Tuition to CSSD & reg. day sctools
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled w/i state
Tuition to priv. sch. for the disabled out state
Tuition - state facilities
Tuition - Ofier

Total Undistibuted Expenditures - lnstrudion

Undishibuted Expenditrr€s - Attend. and Social Work
Salaries

Other Purchased Serv.

Total Undistributed Expendilures - Attendance

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Purcfiased prof. and technical servies
Supplies and materbls

Final
Budoet

$ 132,196
21.O00

$

153.196 150,661

22:0,153
105,076

219,019
70,682

22,570 289.701 35,568

36,817
700

446,188
51,300
78,550
75.O00

4/.1,531
43,841
77,24
75.000

613.521 37.517 651,038 638,056 12,s82

271.428 {4.m5) 267.333

155,431
23,147
92,m0

850

(17,295)

13,500
{3m)

138,136
23,147

105,500
550

125,2U
21,565

105,118
537

12,552
1,582

382
13

14,909

1,O17
2,Ns

3,826

11,978
12€382

850 12,428 11,811
123,573

138,360 139,210 135.384

97,500
59,500

245,Ul
1,187,883
1,364,690

61,572

(2,20o)
36.840

179.600

159,O72
59,500

238,U1
1,224,723
1,il4,2$

154.,il4
55,14

238,5:t8
1.n3,56
1,U2,5n

4,524
350
105

1,217
1,763

35,465 35,465
8.7008,700

2.990.879 ns,512 3,270,391

35,46tt
8,688

75,502
1,500

(1,000)
1,(X)0

74,502
2,500

66153
2.42

s.262.410

12

7,981

8,(M9
18

8,2116

I,U1
't.635

14,412

77.@2 77,4O2 68.935 8.067

518,782
88,000
13,600

3,562
(15,ftro)

522,U4
72.940
13.600

514,108
67,999
11,965

Total Undistributed Ependitures - Health Svcs. 420,382 (11.498) 608,884

See Managemenfs Discr.rssion and Anallrsis sedion of this report for erelanation of significant hrdget variances, original and final.
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c-1
BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCAT]ON

Budgetary Compa.ison Schedule
General Fund

Flscal Year Ended June 30, 20lO

(Con$nued frcm pd,or Fge)

Undist. Expend. - Sfech, OT, PT, - Retated SeMces
Salaries
Purchased pof. and educational seMces
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Speech, OT, PT. - Ret. Serv.

Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. StLd. - Extra. S€rv.
Salaries.
Purchased prof. and educational services

Undist Expend. -Guidance
Salaries of other probssional statr
Salaiies of secretarial and derical assistants
Other purcfiased prof. and technical services
Other purchased prof. seMces
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Total Undst. Expend. - Guidance

Undist. Expend. - Child Study Team
Salaries of other probssional staff
Salades ofsecre{arial and clerical assistanb
Purchased Prof. - Ed SeMces
Other purchased prof. and technical services
Other purchased se,vices
Supplies and materials
Other objects

Tcjtal Undst. Expend. - Child Study Team

Undis[ Expend. - lmpfovement of lnstr. Services
Salades of supervisor of instruction
Salaries of other probssional staff
Salaries of secEtarial and derical assistants
Other Salades
Salaries of Faciltators, Math & Literacy
Purchased prof. and educafronal seMces
Other purchased services (4fl)-500)
Supplies and mabrials
Other Objeds

Undist. Expend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library
Salaries
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Educ. Media Serv./Sch. Library

Undist. Expend. - lnstruc{ional StaffTraining
Salaries of other ffoEsdonal staff
Purchased pmf. and educational services
Other purchased seMces (400-500)

Total Undst Expend. - lnsbuctional Stafi Training

Original
Budget

$ 727,813
215,000

8,900

Budget
Transfers

$ (16,720)
(48,350)

200

(64,870)

Final
Budqet

$ 711,093
166,650

9.100

886,843

156,137
1,663.866

Variance
Final b
Actual

(196,040)

(196,040)

Actual

$ 707,436
161,915

6,407

875,758

154,661
1,652,850

$ 3,657
4,735
2.693

951,713

156,137
1,859,gftt

Total Undst. Expend. - other Supp. Serv. Stud. - Exba. Serv. 2,016,049

1't.085

1,476
11,016

1,820,003 1,807.511 12.492

1,216,617
199,023
29,000

1,100
26,500

1,000

159,445
174,130

333,575

(1e,350)
36,128

(15,000)

1,197,Xt7
235,151

14,000
1,100

26,500
1,000

1,190,42.
230,511

7,036
608

20,123
874

1,012,180
149,336
140,885

6,000
9,661

48,620
3,250

1,369,932

767,891
163,279
50,800
42,202

112,063
4U,312

8,882
151,349

3,n9

1,7U,057

6,845
4,640
6,964

492
8,377

126

'1,473,240 1,778 1,475,O18 1,449,574 25.444

1,O23,3U
150,373
100,000
12,000
1,500

s8,370
1,500

738,379
89,511
50,799
40,fi7

147,970
235,895
26,000

229,320
6,000

(8,000)
(1,030)

41,100
(6,000)
9,000

(8,7s))
1,7fi

1,015,334
149,U3
141,100

6,000
10,500
49,620

3,250

3,1U
7

215

1,@0
839

1,U7,077 28,070 1.375.147 5,215

29,903
74,751

1

1,650
(35,82r)
198,950
(12,0461
(76,500)

7ffi,282
164',m2
50,800
42,217

112,149
4U,U5

13,954
152,820

6.m0

$15
86

533
5,4n2
1,471
2.7i2',1

391
983

Total Undst. Expend. - lmprovement of lnsfr. Services 1,ffi4/41 180,888 1.7453m 11,272

700
242,955

243,655

160,145
417,085

160,134
408,207

12,335
1,000

20,fi2

33,t|:17

11

8.878

577,230 568,341 8.8&'

6,859

36,500

43,359

5;500
1,000

(6,000)

500

12,359
1,q)0

30 500

24

9.998

10,02,43.859

See Managemenfs Disqrssion and Analysis section of this report br explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

72
(@ffnMrEDTO NETXY PAG9



BURLINGTON TOUvrtlSHlP BOARD OF EDUCATTON
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Gene€l Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Actual

c-{

Variance
Finalb
Actral

s 13,486
209

(Confinued ftom prlor pagel

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.
Salaries
Legal services
Audit fees
ArchitecturaUEngineering Services
Other purchased prcfessional seMces
Communications / blephone
BOE Other Purchased Services
Other purchased services (400-500)
General supplies
BOE ln-House Training/Meeting Supplies
Miscellanbous expendifu res
BOE Membership Dues and Fees

Total Undst. Expend. - Supp. Serv. General Admin.

Undist. Expend. - Supp. Serv. School Admln.
Salaries of principals/assist. principals
Salaries of secretadal and derical assistants
Other purchased seMces (40G500)
Supplies and materials
Other Objects

Total Undst Expend. - Supp: Serv. Scfrool Admin.

Undist. Expend. - Central Services
Salaries
Purchased professional services
Misc. Purchased seMces
Supplies and matedals
Miscellaneous Expenditures

Total Undst. Expend. : Cenfal Services

Undist. Expend. - Admin lnfo Technology
Purchased Technical Sewices
Other purchased services (40G5O0)
Supplies and materials

Tohl Undst. Expend. - Aclmin lnfo Technology

Undist. Expend. - Required Malnt. Scfi. Facilities
Salaries
Cleaning, repair, and mainbnance services
General supplies

Total Undst. Expend. - Required Maint. Scft. Facilities

Undist. Expend. - Custodial Seruices
Salaries of Non-lnstructional Aides
Purchased professional & tech. services
Other purchased property services
lnsurance
General supplies
Energy (Natural Gas)
Energy (Electricity)

Total Undst. Expend. - Custodial SeMes

UndN. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds
Purchased prcfessional & bcfr. sewices
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services
Generalsupplies

2,313,888 (160,105) 2,153,7a3

769,578 18,641 7A8,219

$ 242,065
. 160,000

33,900
25,000
20,540

240,100
1,500

58,600
19,500
9,000
8,500

29,000

$26,215
135,400
33,900
24,6@
2,,UO

22AJ0{)
1,500

48,.t(X)
9,500
9,900
8,100

28,500

212,725
135,191
33,900
24,525
16,707

20,753w
37,755
4,403
5,320
4.035

22.834

75
5,833
7,U7

956
10,345
5,097
4,580
4,065
5,82

Original
Budoet

Budget
Transbrs

$ (15,850)
(24,60O)

(40o)
2,q)o

(12,000)

(10,s00)
(10,ooo)

900
(400)
(500)

(71,350)

Final
Budget

z/6,355

$

u7,705 718.7@ 57,655

1,353,848
586,990

16,450
334,300
22,300

(30,2o3)
(43,118)
(4,000)

(82,784',t

1,323,645
il3,872

12,450
251,516
22,300

47,3@
65,900

5,0(x)

1,32.980
524,7U

2m
150,172
m,ils

605
19,168
12,24

101,U4
1,755

4,799
20,w

914

14,157
4,254

623

2.018.627 13!t,156

769,463 18,756

46,500
74,700

5,(X)0

800 42,501
45,356

4,086
(8,800)

855,778 10,641 906,419 86r,406 45,013

410,302
5,500

290,000

410,302
5,5(n

317,3M

396,145
1,241

316,68127,3M

27,304705,N2 733,106 714.070 r9,Gt6

502,62
278,526
200,0q)

(1e,5@)
54,400
9,000

482,ft2
3?2,9X
209,000

437,Oil
331,152
20a,112

45,508
17Zq

888

980,588 43,9@ 1,024,48 976,318 8,170

162,246
2,239,s.29

30,500
305,600
105,0q)
3q),000

1.144.000

(84,323)
161,000

(4,100)
(2,50o)
(2,70o,

o9,658)
(243,8/.21

77,843
2,4@,929

4,400
303,100
102,300
no,u2
9q',158

73,583
2,39/,420

20.,675
301,775
102,160
211,98{t
881,963

4,300
6,509
5,725
1,325

140
8,356

18,195

4,287.235 (2 ,1231 1,031,112 3.986.562 44,550

7,500
25,000
63,000

(7,500)
(10,ooo)
(12,000)

15,000
51,000

14,765
50,72.

231
278

509Total Undst. Expend. - Care & Upkeep of Grounds 95,500 (29,500) 66,000

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis sedion of this report for explanation of signmcant budget variances, original ard final.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATIOT{
Budgetary Comparlson Sch€dulo

General Fund
Flscal Year Ended June 3{t,2018

Original(Conthrcd from prior p.gcl

Undist. Expend. - Security
Salaries
Purchased pofessional & tech. servi@s
Cleaning, repair, and maintenanoe services
General supplies

Total Undst. Expend. - Security

Total Undst. Expend. - Oper. & Maint of Plant SeMces

Undist Expend. - Student Trans. SeMces
Salaries for Non-lnstruc{ional Aides
Salaries for pupil fans (bet home & sch) - rcS ed.
Salaries for pupil trans (bet horre & sch) - spl. ed.
Salaries for pupil trans (other than bet home & sch)
Cleaning, repair, and maintenance services
Contr. serv. (bet. home & sch.) - vendors
Contr. serv. (other than bet. home & scfi.) - vendors
Contr. serv. (sp ed stds) - vendors
Conf. serv. (sp ed stds) -joint agreements
Contr. serv. Aid in Lieu Pymts - Non Public
Misc. purchased services - transportation
Supplies and materials

Total Undst. Expend. - Student Trans. Services

Regular Programs - lnsfudion - Employee Benefits
Social security contibutions
Other retirement contributions - PERS
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensdion
Health beneftb
Tuition reimbursement
Unused Sick Payment b Terminabd/Retired Statr
Other employee benefib

Total Re(rular ProgEms - lnstuction

Support Services - General Adminisfation - Employee Benefits
Social security conbibutions
Workmen's Compensafon
Health benefib
Tuition reimbursement
Unused Sick Payment b Terminated/Retired Staff
Other employee benefits

Total Oher Support SeM@s

Total Allocated Benefits

On-behalf TPAF Pension Confibutions (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF post retirement (non-budgeted)
On-behalf TPAF-LTDI (non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF soc,ial security contributions (non-budgebd)

$ 203,516
38,500
25,000
20.000

$ (128,580)
1U,750
(22,OOOI

s00

$ 74,936
173,250

3,000
z),500

$ 74,809
168,930

2.O78
20.us

c1

Vadarrce
Final b
Actual

I 12t
4,320

s2,
455

5,A24

99.053

Budget
Transfels

Final
Budoet Actual

287,016 271.68

(257,053) 5.393.286

40,670
121,319
423,16

42,251
37,000

1,455,000
93.350

306,160
50,000

125,000
3,000
6.500

2,350 43,Om
121,319
430,696

50,251
7A,490

1,460,800
92,350

445,660
121.800
89,280
3,m0
7.500

42,U8
121,250
424,198
49,809
78,237

1,458,362
68,614

42,575
121,552
86,690
2,150
7.4%

.7,550
8,000

41,400
5,800

(1,000)
139,500
7't,800

(35,720)

372
e9

6,538
442
16:t

2,438
23,736
2,685
24

2,590
810

64

40,155

1,ft)o

240.680 2,944,076 2,503,921

360,000
346,000

308,500
7,719,091

90,000

63,536

8,887.127

(2O,475l-
29,279

(2,500)
(48,182'

4,000

339,521
375,279

306,(xro
7,270,905

90,000

67.53{t

323,055
369,251

305,553
7j90,38

76,479

38.4n

't6,460
6,028

447
80,583
13,521

ze,lE

146,154

401
1N

2,,919

23,40

.t69,594

(3,67e,e47)
(2,376,7w'

(3,486)
(1,g';7,4741

1437.8821 8,449,245 8,303.091

90,000

485,438
5,000

38,000

2,O19
(5,200)
6,500

90,(x)0
2,O15

44O,238
11,500

37.981

90,000
2,015

475,837
11,380

15.062

618,438

(1el

3.300 73A 598,298

9.505.565 14u,5821 9.070.983 8.901.38S

3,679,947
2,376,759

3,486
1,587,471

Total Undistibuted Expenditures - TPAF 8.U7.76 (8,047,706)

Total Undistributed Expenditur€s $ 34,040,184 $ Ue2.4701 $ 33,857.714 $ 41.224.475 sc/,366,765)

Total General Cunent Expense $ 61,101,327 $ 218.996 S 61.320.323 0 68,172,354 $(6,852,031)

See Managemenfs Discussion and Analysis sedion of this report for €xplanation of signiftcant budget variances, original and ftnal.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
Budgetary Comparlson Schedule' General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original Budget
Budqet Transfers

(Continuod from p,ior page,

EXPENDITURES:
CAPITAL OUTTAY:

Equipment:
Grades 1-5
Grades6-8
Grades 9-12
General Administration
Undistributed Expenditures - Required Maint.
Undistributed Expenditures - Security
Undist. Exp. - Non{nstructional - School Buses - Special

Total Equipment

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services:
Assessment for Debt Service on SDA funding

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

TotalCapital Outlay

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures:

Other Financing Sources(Uses):
Operating transfer in - Capital Projects Fund

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

$$

48,000

396,701
40,603

4,050
2,234

68,450

571,858

78,000

4,050
.2,234

116,450

968,559
40,603
78.000

3,664
2,199

't10,255

932,840
40,603
77.486

$ $

Final
Budoet Actual

Variance
Final to
Actual

c-{

386
35

6,195

35,719

514

$

485,304 724.592 1.209.896 1.167.U7 42,A49

163.860 163,860 163,860

163,860163,860 163,860

649.164 724,592 1.373.756 1,330,907 42,849

10.005 10,005 9,197 808

61,760,496 943,588 62,704,0A4 69,512,458 $ (6,808,374)

(2.1 32,338) (549,7s8) (2,682,096) (421.3451 2.Xto.751

3.404

Total Other Financing Sources 3,404 3,404

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses): (2,:r32,338) (549,758) (2;682,096) (4',t7,941) 2,264,155

6,404,259 6.404.259 6.404.259

$ 4,271,921 $ (549,758) $ 3,722.163 $ 5,986,318 $ 2,264,155

Recapitulation of Fund Balance:
Restricted Fund Balance:

Maintenance Reserve
Capibl Reserve Account

Assigned Fund Balance:
Year-end Encumbrances
Designated for Subsequent Yeafs Expenditures

Unassigned Fund Balance

Reconciliation to Governemental Funds Stiatements (GMP):
Last State Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAP Basis

Fund Balance per Govememental Funds (GAAP)

See Management's Discussion and Analysis section of this report for explanation of significant budget variances, original and final.

3.404

$ 1,446,000
1,452,718

1,282,974
1.404.628
5,986,318

('t,72',1,156\

_g_1265162_
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BUruNGTON SCHOOL DISTRICT
Budgetary Comparbon Schedule

Special Revenue Fund
FFcal Year Ended June 30,2018

Budget
Transfers

Variance
Final to
Actual

REVENUES:
Local sources
State soures
Federal sources

Total rcvenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruc{ion:

Salades ofteachers
Purdrased professlonal services
Purchased professional - teci. services
Tuition
General.supplies
Textbooks

Total instruction

Supporl services:
Salaries
Personal seMces - employee benefts
Purchased professional - educ. services
Purchased professional - tech. services
Other.purchases services
General supplies

Total supportseMces

Facilities acquisition and consfuc{ion services:
lnstructional equipment
Noninstructional equipment

Total facilities acq. and const. services

Total expenditures

Total outflows

Excess (Defidency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures and other financing sources (uses)

1,354,948 1,649 1,356,597

$ 49,058
28,442

1,391,257

1,468,757

$-

, 4,527

4,527

Adual

s 33,293
28,442

1,380,328

(15,76s)

(15.456)

Final
Budset

$ 49,058
28,412

1,395,7U

$

1 1,ez63 /.31.2211

u7,772
22,000
28,551

831,130
120,O17

5,478

I,175
51,458
22,t,fj4

3,0(x)
6,184

11,080

(19,735)
(1,055)

22,439

328,037
20,s45
28,551

831,130
142,4ffi

5,478

318,611
20,2il
28,551

831,130
125,7ffi

5,478

9,426

16,696

691

1.329,7U 26.813

3,359
9,175

il,817
22,W

2,593
6,1't0

11.080

9,175
50,910
n,w

2,593
6,110

10.579

(4071
(741

3,907

501

103,861 2,878 106,739

9,948 9,948

9,948 9,948

102,331 4,408

9,948

9,948

1,468,757

1,68,757

4,527

4,527

't,473,2U

1,473,2U

1,142,063 31,221

1.442.063 31.21

I -----------:- f -- $ $
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Burlington Township School District

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation
Budgetary Comparison

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary lnflows and outflows and GAAp
Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue

Fund

Sources/inflows of rcsources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary comparison schedules

Difference - budget to GAAP:
State aid payment recognized for GMP statements in
the curent year, previously recognized for budgetary
purposes.

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent
yeat.

Total revenues as rcported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds.

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) 'total expenditures" from

the budgetary comparison schedule

Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary
purposes, but in the year the supplies are received for financial
reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds

$ 69,091,113 $ 1,442,063

1,736,558

n 721.156)

$ 69,106.515 $ 1,442,063

$ 69,512,458 $ 1,442,063

$ 69,512,458 $ 1,442,m3
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Required Supplementary lnformation - Part lll

Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting

For Pensions and

Other Post Employment Benefits



BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRiCT

Requiied Supplementary lnfomation
Schedule oftho Districfs Proportlon.te Sharr ofthe Net Pension Liability

Publlc Employees Retlrement Systom
Last Five Fiscal Years

8,255,601

2,428,858

339.90%

36.78%

10,594,596

2,399855

441.15%

31.20%

8,069,778

2,1@,251

336.210h

3A.21%

8,723,439

2,432,574

358.61%

42.74%

L-l

June 30,

2014

$ I,rt40,t06

2,424,ffi

388.69%

40-7'lo/n

June 30,

2014
June 30,

2017

June 30,

2016

June 30,

2015

Distric{'s proportion of the net pension

liability (asset)

Disfic{s proportionate share of the net

pension liability (asset)

Distrid's covereGemplq/ee payroll

Districts proporlionate share oflhe net

pension liabiliv (8sset) as a peroent€ge

of its covered-emplolpe Payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage

of the total pension liability

0.0354646385% 0.0357718493% 0.0359487690% 0.0465927608% O.049393641s%

$ $ $ $

This scftedule does not contain len lrears of infomation as

GASB 68 was implemented during the liscal year

ended June 30, 2015.
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BURLINGION TOWT{SHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Roqulred Supptementary tnforma0on

Schedule of the Distrlcfs Contribuiione
Public Employees Reti'rment System

Last Flve Flscal Yoarr

L-2

June 30, June 30,
2015 2014._

$ 309,ffi3 $ 384,1s

June 30,

2018
June 30,

2017
June 30,

2016

Conlractually rcqulred conlribuuon

Contributiom in relation to lhe contradualv
rcquired contributions

Cintribution defi ciency (€rcess)

Districf,s covered-omplolpe payroll

Contribu0ons as a perpentage of
covered-employ€s payrcll

$ 349,83:t $ 3:!1,074 $ 317,792

(349,833) (331,074) {a17.792\ (30e,ffi3) (384,1(X)

$ $ $ $ $

This schedul€ does nol contain ten !,Ears gf informafion as
CrASB 68 was implemented durlng the fiscal y€ar
ended June 30,2015..

.2428,88

14.409,

2,399,955

13.80%

zm,25't

13.24%

2,432,574

12.V1%

2,428,688

15.82%
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary lnformation

Schedule ofthe Districfs Proportionate Share ofthe Net Pension Liability
TeacheF Pension and Annuity Fund

Last Five Fbcal Yoars

June 30,

2014

June 30,

2017

June 30,

2016

June 30,

2015

June 30,

Dislricts proportion of lhe net pension

liability (asset)

Disticfs pmportionate share of the net
pension liability (asset)

State's proporlionate sharc oflhe net pension liability (asset)

associated wih he Dishid

Total

Distdc{s covered-emplo}ree payroll

Districts proportionate share of the net

pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of its covored-employee payroll

Plsn liduciary net posruon as a percentage

of lhe total pension liability

This schedule does not contain ten )€ars of informaton as

GASB 68 was implemented during lhe tiscal year

ended June 30, 2015.

2011

o.2442U8240% 0.241721ffi1% 0.2451435951% 0.24ffi446315% 0.2392850707%

$ $ $ $$

$ 164,671,925 $ 190.153,606 $ 154,941,220 S 131.9W.422 $ 120.924,706

$ 164,671,925 $ 190,153,606 $ 1il,941,220 s .131.930.422 $ 120,924,706

27,127,442 25,865,375 24,975,921 24,641,82 24,U2,4il

0.0096 o.oo% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

25.410h ?23306 28.71% 33.64% 33.76%
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Required Supplementary Infomation
Schedule of the State's Proportionate Sharc of thb Net OPEB Liability Associated with the District

and Ghanges in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Public Employee's Retircment System and Teacherc'Pension and Annuity Fund

Gunent Fiscal Year

June 30,

2018
State's proportion of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the District

M-l

0.22%

$ 1 15,901,625

$ 115,801,625

0.00o/o

June 30,

2018

5,443,504

3,681,243
(15,745,2411

98,766

1)

(9,203,939)

125,005,564

$ 115,801,625

29,556,300

Districfs proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

State's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability

associated with the District

Total proportionate share of the net OPEB liability (asset)

associated with the Distric{

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability

Service Cost

lnterest
Changes of assumptions and other inputs

Member Contributions

Benefit payments

Net Ghange in total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB Liability - beginning

Total OPEB Liability - ending

District s covered-employee payroll

Total OPEB Liability as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

$

$

$

$

This schedule does not contain ten years of information as

GASB 75 was implemented during the fiscalyear
ended June 30, 2018.
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

1. Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAI")

Changes of bmeJit term:Itte vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides

retiremen! death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical

benefits, which yest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are

always fully vested for their own contributions an4 after three years of service credi! become vested for

2Yo of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retiremen! members'

beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assunptions: Pre-retiremen! post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the

,*poi.o"" of TPAF members reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year

average ofSocial Security data from 1953 to 2013.

2. Public Employees'Retirement System (PERS)

Changes of beneft term: Tlte vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides

retiremen! death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical

benefits, which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions: Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-

retirement MorAlity Table for male and female active employees. For State employees, mortalily tables are

set back 4 years for males and females. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males

and 7 years for females. In addition, the Ables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base

y"* oiZOtl using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.

Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality

Tables (set back I year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members

and a one-year static projection based on mortalrty improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for

service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from

the base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified TvIP-2014

prgjection scale. Disability retirement rates usid to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000

Disables Mortality Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward I year for females).

3. Other Post-Retirement PIan - Public Employees' Retirement System and Teachers' Pension and

Annuity Fund

Changes of benefit term.' There were none.

Changes of assumptions.' The discount rate changed fuom 2 .85Vo as of June 30 , 2016 to 3 .85Yo as of June

30,2017.
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Special Revenue Fund

Detail Statements



E.lA
BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Special Revenue Fund
Gombining Statement of Revenues and Expenditurcs

Budgetary Basis
forthe Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20{8

Brought
Fonrard

(Exh. E-l8)

Brought
Forward

(Exh. E-1C)
REVENUES:
Local sources
State sources
Federal souroes

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
lnstruction:
Salaries of teachers
Professional education services
Purchased professional and technical services
Tuitiion
Textbook
General supplies

Total instruc-tion

Suppoil seruices:
Salaries
Personal services-employee benefib
Purchased professional and technical services
Purchased professional and educational services
Other purchased services
Supplies

Total support servies

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.
lnstructional eguipment
Non-lnstructional equipment

Total facilities acquisition and const. serv

Total Ependitures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expendltures and oher financing sources (uses)

/

$ $277

1,380,328

33,016
28,42

33,293
28,442

1,380.328

$

1,380.605 61,458 1.442.63

318,611
20,zil
28,551

831,130

100.106
5,478

25.6U

318,611
20,254
28,551

831,130
5,478

125.760

1;298,652 31 132 1,329,7U

9,175
50,910
2,593

9,175
50,910
2,593

22,W
6,110

10.579
6,110
3,217

22,W

7,62

72.005 30.326 102.331

9,948 9,948

9,948 9,948

1,380,605 61,458 1,442,63

$ $ $
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BUruNGTON TOI'VNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Speclrl Ravanm Fund

Comblnlng Stlbmont of Rmn63 tnd Expsndlturea
Bud$irry Btrlr

tor Olc FlScal yalr Ended Juno 30, 20,18

Nonpublic
Saculitv

Nonputic
NuBino

CommunlvDay Coll€geBoaftf
Rebeie cEnt

59S 250

t6

Foundalion
Y€FA

E 25,345

E-lc

Safety
Grrnt Totals

I 7,82 3 33,0r6
28,42

REVENUES:
Local goutcas

Siato sourco!
F€del?l source!

Total Revanues

EXPENOITURES:
lrutrucdon:
Salarie! of tsachar!
PFfctrionEl cducation SeMce!
Purdlascd Flt6lsional and tBchnical g6wica!
Tuitlon
Textbook3
Gomral luppliar

Total lmbucdon

Slpporl !€ryicet:
Selarles
Pellonal leilicea-anployee bcn€fi t!
Purdrared pfotglslonal ind eduetimd rerviccr
Rftfiasad pmio3sional and tedrnical setvicer
Supdica

Totel lupporl r€tuic.s

Facilities .cquFiiion end const son.:
lrutruclionel equipmrnl
Nonirufucdonal equipm6nt

Nonpulic
Textbook

3
5,478

5 r7A

5,47A

5 4?t

a t?a

i

Nonpubllc

3,700

3.700

3,700

3.7@

3.700

t.

10,86.1

10.964

10.864

t-

59

t-

i

t

8,400

e d6tt

8,4@

Rim

l6n

10,864
i

10.064 250 25.345 7.82 61.458

59

59

250

250

25.345

23.U5

250 25.345

.g--L $ -

5,478
25.054

3.t.132

2,,9
' 7.W, ,.*)

7.W. 30.320

7.3a2. 01.458

j-:-

@
@

TohlFecndih/rca

Excosa (Dofia:isncy) ot r€yeflue3 ovsr (unde,
expandihrFs add olhsr financlng rourcaa (uss!)



Capital Projects Fund

Detail Statements



Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
lnterest
Serial Bond Proceeds
Total revenues and otherfinancing sources

Expenditurcs and Other Financing (Uses):
Purchased professional services
Construction services
Transfer to Debt Service Fund
Transfer to Capital Reserve
Total expenditures and other financing (uses)

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenditures

Fund Balance - July 1 ,2017

Fund Balance - June 30, 2018

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Gapital Projects Fund

Summary Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Ghanges in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

F-1

$ 39,268

39,268

530,326
4,574,O81

39,268
3,4U

5,147,O79

(5,107,811)

7,751.675

$ 2.043.864
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditules, Project Balance,
and Project Shtus - Budgetary Basis

High School - Security System
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Current Year Total

F.f a

Revised
Authorized

Costs

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve

Totial revenues

Expenditurcs and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services
Transfer to Capitral Reserve

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information :

Projecl Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Add itional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

3,404 3,404 3,404
3104 213,677 213,677

s 3.404 s (3.404) S $

#062G,01G.09,1001
10t13t10

N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 168,002
$ 45,675
$ 213,677

O.Ogo/o

100.00%
12t31t11
12t31t14

$ 77,480
136,197

213,677

36,694
173,579

210.273

$ $ $77,480
136,197

77,480
136,197

213,677 213,677

36,694
173,579

36,694
173,579
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Proiects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

High School - Mechanical and Electrical Upgrades, Security System, Window Replacements
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Gurent Year Total

F-{b

Revised
Authorized

Costs

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

$ 809,471
1,795,591

$

2.605.062

161,833
2,421,161

2,582,994

$ 22,068 $

#062G010-14-1001
06nu14
N/A
N/A
N/A

$ 1,634,562
$ 970,500
$ 2,605,062

5.00%
0.00%

12131t15
N/A

$ 809,471
1,795,591

$ 809,471
1,79s,591

2,605,062 2,605,062

161,833
2,421,161

16't,833
2,421,161

2,582,994 2,582,994

$ 22,068 $ 22,068
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

statement of pr"",?11s'"t"::',;:nft ll-s, project Barance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Hopkins School - Mechanical Upgrades, Security Upgrades, Window Replacements, Gommunications
From Inception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Gurent Year

Revised
Authorized

CosbTotal

$ 246,036
250,784

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information :

Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Gost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

496,820

61,755
246,990

308,745

$ 188,075 $

#0620-025-14-1002
o5lo2l14
N/A
N/A
N/A
496,820

496,820

0.00%
1O.00o/o

12t31t15
N/A

$ 246,036
250,784

$ $ 246,036
250,784

496,820 496,820

61,755
246,990

61,755
246,990

308,745 308,745

$ 188,075 $ 188,075

$
$
$
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

BTMS @ Springside School - Security Upgrades and Gommunications
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Cunent Year Total

F-ld

Revised
Authorized

Cosb

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve

Total revenues

Expenditurcs and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

196,000

14,450

14,450

$1 81.550 $

#0620-051-14-1 005
o5l0a14
N/A
N/A
N/A
196,000

196,000

0.00%
5.00%

1431n5
N/A

$ $ $ $97,0U
98,936

97,064
98,936

97,064
98,936

196,000 196,000

14,450 14,450

14,450 14,450

$ 181,5s0 $ 181,550

$
$
$

94



BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Fountain Woods School - Security Upgrades and Communications
From lnception and forthe Fiscal Yearended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Current Year Total

F-le

Revised
Authorized

Costs

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve

Total revenues

Expenditures and O{her Financing Uses
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information :

Projecl Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Gompletion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

150,000

11,475

11.475

$ 138,525 $

#0620-037-14-1004
o5lo2l14
N/A
N/A
N/A
150,000

150,000

0.0oo/o

5.00%
1281t15

N/A

$ $ $ $74,283
75,717

74,283
75,717

74,283
75,717

150,000 150,000

11,475 11,475

11,475 11.475

$ 138,525 $ 138,525

$
$
$
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

B. Bernice Young School - Exterior Closure and HVAC
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Periods Current Year Total

$ 1,104,619
't,125,934

F-tf

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 1,104,619
1,125,934

2,230,553

203,488
1,979,102

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
State sources - SDA Grant
Transfer from capital reserve

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Purchased professional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date .

Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentiage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

6,096

2,176.494 6,096 2,182,590 2,182,590

$ 54,059 _$___rc,0e61 $ 47,963 $ 47,963

#062G.030-14-',1003
o5l0a14
N/A
N/A
N/A

2,230,553

2,230,553

0.00%
1O.O0o/o

12t31t15
N/A

$ 1,104,619
1,125,934

2.230.553

203,488
1,973,006

$

2,230,553

203,488
1,979,102

$
$
$
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Gapital Projects Fund

Statement of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance,
and Project Status - Budgetary Basis

Various lmprovements to School Facilities
From lnception and for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Prior Pedods Year Total

F'lg

Revised
Authorized

Costs

$ 10,114,000 $ 10,114,000

10.114.000 10,1't4,000

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Bond Proceeds $ 10,114,000 $

Total revenues

Expenditures and Otfter Financing Uses:
Purchased pro1essional services
Construction services

Excess (deficiency) or revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds lssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage lncrease over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

2,950.006 5,098,311 8,048.317

$ 7.163.994 $ (5.098,311) $ 2.065,683

N/A
N/A

1z0U15
$ 10,114,000

N/A
$ 10,114,000
$-
$ 10,114,000

0.00%
10.00%

1281t15
N/A

10.114.000

846,051
2,103,955

530,326
4,567,985

1,376,377
6,671,940

1,376,377
6,671,940

8.048,317

$ 2,065,683
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EXHIBIT F.2

BURLIt'lGTOl'l TOUTNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Capital Prciects Fund

Summary Slatement of Prcject Expenditur€s
Year Ended June 30, 2018

lssue/Project TiUe

Original
Date Appropdations PdorYears Cunent Year

Expenditures to Dde Transferlo
Capital Reserve

Unexpended
Balancr

High School -
Secudg System

High School '
Mechanical and Elecfiical Upgrades
Secudty System and Wndours

Hopkins Schoal -
Mechanical Upgrades, Secudty Upgrades
Wndows and Communications

BTMS @ Spdngside School -
Secudty Upgrades and Communicdions

Fountain Woods -
Secudly Upgrades and Communicalions

Young Sciool -
Extedor Closurc and HVAC

Vadous lmprovemenls to Sdlool Fac{lities

Total

1U13t10 $ 213,677 $ 210,273 $

6120114 2,605,062 2.582,994

308,745

14,450

11,{15

2,176,454

2,950,006

496,820

196,000

150,000

$ 16,006.112 $ 8,254,437 _$ j;!_e!lgz- s 3,4(X $ 2.643.864

$ 3,4(X $

512114

s,tu14

Eru14

$Pi14

12l8l1s

2,230,553

10,1 14,000

6,096

5,098,311

22,068

188,075

181,550

138,525

47,963

2,065,683
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G-l

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRTCT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Net Position
as ofJune 30,2018

Food
Service

Performing
Arts Center Total

ASSETS:

Curent assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

State
Federal
Other
lnterfund

lnventories

Total curent assets

Fixed assets:
Buildings and lmprovements
Equipment

Total Fixed Assels
Less Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES:

Cunent liabilities:
Accounts payable
Uneamed Revenue
lnterfund payable

Total current liabilities

NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Totalnet position

$ 156,572 $ 65,114 $ 221,686

1,003
35,172

136,993
64,496
31,967

585
3,130

1,003
35,172

137,578
67,626
31.967

426,203 68,829 495,032

2,975,569
706,722

2,875,568
70f,722

3,582,290
(573,091)

3,582,290

3,009,199

_$____agf29_ $ 3,504,231

3,00e,19e

$ 3,435.402

$ $ $
25,194

371,969
25,194

371,969

397,163 397 163

3,009,199
29.U0 68.829

3,009,199
97.869

$ 3,038,239 $ 68,829 $ 3,107.008
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G-2

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
for the Fiscal Years ended June 30, 2018

Food Perforning
Arts Center Total

OPEMTING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs

Tolal reimbursable programs

Daily sales-non-reimbursable programs
Special functions
Rentals

Total non-reimbursable programs

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Direc't expenses
Repairs and maintenance
Supplies and materials
Depreciation
Management fee
Cost of Sales - reimbursable programs
Cost of Sales - nonreimbursable programs
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues:
State sources:

State School Lunch Program
Federal souroes:

, NationalschoolLunchProgram
National School Breakfast Program
U.S.D.A. commodities

Contributed Capital
lnterest revenue

Total non-operating revenues

Net lncome (loss)

Net position - July 1

$ 501,356 $ $ 501,356

501,356

192,963
25,785

30,970

501,356

192,963
25,785
30,970

2'18,748 30,970

30,970

249,718

751,074104

34,169
56,460
26,393

419,739
183,137

12,045

504,127
'112,362

4,921

1,353,351

22,893

20,91',!

9,765

527,020
112,362

4,921

55,079
56,460
26,393

419,738
183,137
21,810

(633,2471

53,569

(22.599)

1,406,920

(655.846)

15,193

438,441
79,730
68,544

2,743,815
2,045

15,193

438,441
79,730
68,544

2,743,815
2,842797

7 768

2,714,521

323,718

(2',t,902)

90,631

2,692,719

414,349

797 3,348,565

Net position - June 30

101

$ 3,038,239 $ 68,829 _s_9JL99!_



G-3

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds

Statement of Cash Flows
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Food
Service

Performing
Arts Center Total

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from state and federal reimbursements

Net cash provided by noncapitalfinancing activities

Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Purchases of fixed assets

Net cash used by capital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnterest on investments

Net cash prwided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Gash and cash equivalents, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation
Federal commodities
Change in assets and liabilities:

(lncrease)/decrease in inventory
(lncrease)/decrease in accounts receivable
lncrease/(decrease) in Uneamed Revenue

(517,1421 (22,1841 (539,326)

949 529,949

529,%9

2,045 797 2,842

2,045 797 2.842

$ 876,715
(710,229)
(683.628)

$ 31,385
(22,893)
(30,676)

$ 908,100

1t33,122)
, (714,3M1

529,949

14,852

141,720

(21,387) (6,535)

228,221501

$ 156,572 $ 65,114 $ 221,686

$ (633,247) $ (22,599) $ (655,846)

56,460
68,544

1,248
(8,282)
(1.865)

56,460
68,544

415
1,248

(7,86V',)
(1,865)

Net cash used by operating activities

L02

$ (517.142t $ (22,184) $ (539 ,326)



BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
lnternal Seruice Fund

Statement of Net position
as of June 30, 2019

G4

Governmental
Activites -

lnternal Service
Technology

Service
ASSETS:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

lntergovernmental

Total current assets

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:

Gurrent liabilities:
lnterfund payable

Total current liabilities

NET POSITION:
Unrestricted

Total net position

$

$

$

$
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G-5

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
lnternal Service Fund

statement of Revenues, Expenses and changes in Net position
for the Fiscal years ended June 30, 2019

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:

Shared Service Agreements

Total qperating revenue

OPEMTING EXPENSES:
Technology Services

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Net lncome (loss)

Net position - July 1

Net position - June 30

Governmental
Activites -

lnternal Service
Technology

Service

$ 478.208

478,209

478.208

478,208

$

LO4



BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
lnternalSeruice Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
for the FiscalYear ended June 30, 201g

G-6

Govemmental
Activites -

lnternal Service
Technology

Service

479,209
478.2081

36,692
(36.682)

Cash florrrs from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash used by operating activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Change in assets and liabilities:
(lncrease/decrease in accounts receivable
lncrease(decrease) in interfund payable

Net cash used by operating activities

$

$

$

$
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H-1

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL D]STRICT
Fiduciary Funds

Combining Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2018

Funds
Employee Benefit

Trust Funds
Unemployment
Compensation
lnsurance Fund

Student
Activity

Other
Trust Payroll Total

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES:
Cash Overdraft
Accounts payable
Payroll deductions and withholdings
lnterfund payable
Other trust liabilities
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Reserved fior unemployment claims
and other purposes

Total net position

$ 517,388 $ $ 297,114 $ 674,845(16,5s9)
58,005

$ 1,472,788
58,005

$ 517,388 $ 41,446 $ 297,114 $ 674,845 $ 1.530.793

$ $ $ $ $

286,995
10,1 19

151

286,995
10,119
41,446

517,388

151

41,446
517.388

517,388 41.446 297.114 151 856,099

674,694 674,694

$ $ $ $ 674,694 s

LO7



H-2

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Fiduciary Fund

Comparative Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2018

Trust Funds
Unemployment
Compensation
lnsurance Fund Total

REVENUES:

Local sources:
Employee contributions
lnterest on lnvestments

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current Expense:
Undistributed Expenditures:

Unemployment claims

Total Expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures)

Net Position July 1

Net Position June 30

$ 48,689 $ 48,689
7,1047 104

55,793 55 793

10,005 10,005

10,005 10,005

45,788 45,799

628,906 629,906

$ 674,694 $ 674,694
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H-3

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
forthe Fiscal Yearended June 30,2018

June 2017
Balance Cash

Receipts
Cash

Disbursements
Balance

June 2018

Elementary Schools:
Fountain Woods
Renaissance
Young School
Young School PBSIS

Total Elementary Schools

Middle Schools:
Hopkins Middle School

TotalMiddle Schools

High School:
High School

TotalHigh School

Total

$ $36,222
5,810
6,265

24,881
30,894
10,575
1,201

24,688
25,648
7,697

159

$ $ 36,415
11,056
9,143
1,042

57.65648,297 67,551 58,192

71 713 160,438 148,9U 83.217

71 7',ts

426.351

160,438 148,934 83,217

772,661 822,497 376,515

426.351 822,497 376,515

$ il6,361 s1 $ 1.029.623 $ 517,388
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H4

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
PayrollAgency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
forthe Fiscal Yearended June 30,2018

Balance
June 30,2017 Additions

Balance
June 30,2018

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:

Payroll deductions
and withholdings

Net payroll
lnterfund payable

Total liabilities

$ 294,784 $ 35,939,735

$ 294,784 $ 35,939,735

$ 35,937,405

$ 35,937,405

$ 297,114

$ 297,114

$ 289,805

4,979

'16,454,157
19,478,335

7.243

$ 16,456,967
19,478,335

2,103

286,995

10,119

$ $

$ 294,784 _$_91999J9!_ $ 35,937,405 $ 297,114

110



H-5

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Other Trust Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
forthe Fiscal Yearended June 30,2018

Balance
June 30,2017 Additions Deletions

Balance
June 30, 2018

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
lnterfund receivable

Totalassets

LIABILITIES:

Cash overdraft
Other trust agency liabilities

Total liabilities

$ 5e,878 $ $ 2,579706 58

$ 59,878 $ 706 $ 2,579 $ 58,005

15,853
44,025

706
2,579

16,559
41,446

$ 59,878 $ 706 $ 2,579 $ SS,OOS
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l-t

Date
of

lssue

Amount
of

lssue

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2018

Rate
Annual Maturities of

lssue

Refunding Bonds

Refunding Bonds

Balance Forward

4t1t2012 $ 13,795,000

10t3t2013 1 3,325,000

Date Amount lnteEsl

3.75%
5.00%
5.00%
4.OOo/o

4.50%
4.50%
4.40q6

2.OO%
5.00o/o

5.00%

07t15t18
07t15t19
07t15t20
07t1st2'l
07t15t22
07115123

07115124

01115t19
01/15/19
01115t20

$ 1,290,000
1,335,000
1,385,000
1,430,000
1,485,000
1,540,000
1,550,000

205,000
2,000,000
1,550,000

Balance
Julv 1,2017

$ 1 1,260,000 $

6,175,000

$ 17 435 000

Balanc€
June 30 2O'ltlssued Retired

$ 1,245,000 $ 10,015,000

2,420,O00 3,755,000

$ 3,665.000 S 13.770.000

H
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
General Long-Term Debt Account Group

Statement of Serial Bonds
June 30, 2018

l\mounl

Rate
of

lnterest

1.0000/6

1.000%
1.250olo
'1.500%

1.750%
2.OOOVo

2.OOO%

2.0OOolo

2.OOOVo

Balance
Julv'1.2017

$ 17,435,000.

10,1 14,000

$ 27.549_000

Retired

$ 3,665,000

t.1A

Balance
June 30. 2018

$ 13,770,000

10,1 14,000

lssue

Balance Brought FoMard

2016 School Bonds

Total

Date Amount
of of

lssue . lssue

7t15t2016 $10,114,000

Annual Maturities
l)ale

7t15t2018
7t15t2015
7t15t2020
7115t2021
7t15t2022
7115t2023
711512024
7115t2025
711512026

$ 600,000
1,200,000
1,200,000
1,200,000
1 ,180,000
1,155,000
't,180,000
1,200,000
1,199,000

lssued

$

$-

-

H
H
A

$ 3.665.000 $ 23.884.000



t€
BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTR]CT

Budgetary Gom parison Schedule
Debt Service Fund

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018

Original
Budqet

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget Ac'tual

Variance
Final to
Aclual

REVENUES:
Local sources:

Local tax levy
Miscellaneous

Total revenues - local sources

State sources:
Debt service aid type ll

Total revenues . state sources

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Regular debt service:
lnterest on bonds
Redemption of principal
Expenses of refunding bonds

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Qther Financing Sourcesand (Uses):
Transfer from Capital Projects

Total Other Financing Sources

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures
and Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Fund Balance, July 1

Fund Balance, June 30

3,564,1s1 3,564,151

$ 3,san,1s1 $ 3,504,151 $

3,564.151

$ 3,564,151 $

1,081,276
1,081,276

4,645,427

1,O81,276
1,O81,276

1,081,276
1,08j,276

4,645,427 4,645,427

994,297
3,665,000

994,297
3,665,000

994,297
3,665,000

4,659,297 4,659,297 4,659,297

(13,870) (13,870) (13,870)

39,268 39,268

39,268 39,268

(13,870)

49,322

39,268

$ 3s,452 $ 74,720 $ 39,268

(13,870)

49,322

25,398

49,322

$ 35,452 $
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Burllngton Townshlp School Di3trlc-t
Not Posltlon by Component,
La.t Tc'n Fl.cal Ye.B
( a@ruet ba sis d a@u nti ng)

Go\,€mmsntal adlvlties:
Nsi inwstrnent incapital a$ets
Restiffibt:

Capital proiects

Debt 3€n ico
Other purpose3

Unr€sfrlcted
Total govemmentd adivities net positlon

Business-typ€ adivitios:
N€t ilwestment ln capital ass€ts
Unr€slrictEd

Total bublnsss-typ€ actlviti6s nst poEiton

District-vvide:
N€d invsstm€nt in capital ass€ts
R€sbicled:

Capital proi€cts
Debt service
Oher purposes

Unreatricied
Total district n€t position

2009

$ 25,976,649

2,660,697
(801;361)

2,660,697
(801,361)

7,,l86,997

0 20,705,914

2,523,398
(839.6s2)

3,573,930

2;523,398
(83e,652)

3,573,930

$ ?2,876,4n

3,0dt.652

2,fn}2.,A3

0 23,284.381

3,063,652

2,8s2.,O23

$ 26,690,199

2,2?2,176

3,534,;S

2013

$ 28,803,444

2,966,623

3,701,179

2014

$ 31,090,5/3

5,683,186

?,474;21

, 20't5

$ 36,972,907

3,004,(X7
18P.,209

2,774,416

3,004,047
't82,209

2,774,416

2016

$ |m,367,864

2,q26,604
13,870

2,418,246

2;@6,604
13,870

2,818,2&

1017

$ 33,307.706

9,545,718
49;,32

9,s45,718
49,32,.

3,O7E,738

Exhlblt J.l

2018

$ 36,783,7E9

4,496,580
74,720

2,72A,974

4,496,580
74,720

2.728,974

2010 2iJ11 2012

(930,620) (861,53sIT3A@E TE:Tffi Tl+##8ir Tatr*# #9SP =#gSt -Fri+€#€tu rffig*P #:S+ (1 1.686.854r
$ 32.397.209

7,ltrl.,W7
3,078,73E

$ rt38,5z $ rr23,113 $ 407,931 $ 39,795 $ 3rt,636 $ W.,477 I U7,772 $ 334,117 $ 321,844 $ 3im€,199

$ 8,415,21 J 21,129,Vt

ts
ts{

192,518
$ 63't.O90

-

215.713 198.898
$ 54E.826 $ 606.8s2

1A7.29f) 164 406_ 214,e16 191p19_T-EpEs-- T--zEt --E ffi- 
-t-E-,6E-

. 129,597 92.505 97.869T-?ffi- -S--i?Ft T-rdffi
$ 27,082,9sr

2,232,176

3,534,938

$ 29,161,080

2,966,623

3,701,179

$ 31,rr{t3,050

5,683,186

3,474,621

.$ 37,320,679 $ r10,701,9E1 $ 33,629,550 $ 39,792,903

(738,102)
$ u,723/52 T#'*sIe?I -#"*rr?zf 3+ =##+ = J1,631'199) Jl.g?SgI = 

(Xl,!9{,66s) (11,141,068)
_9__4.24:tE_ _9__3r.088199_ Fa'TGCE- -Fffiffi (11,644,4461 (11,588,e85I:Fr4-E63Ft T3a-EEZ;



Burllngton Towruhlp School Dldrlci
Chengg ln Net Posltlon, hst Ton Flscrl y.!l!
(aHu€, baslsol'e,ufrN)

Exparc€a:
Goremmentrlactlvidgs:

lmtuciion:
Regul€r
Spoclal €ducafon
Otherlrutrudion

Support Sewic€s:
Tuiilm

Con€Bl and b[ine!3 adminishaliw sorvic6s
Plant opsrations and mainbnanco
Pupil tran!podration
Unalloeted employ€e benefi t6

Spocial schoola
Charier schools
lnteBt on longFt€rm debt
Unallocat€d d€pEdation and emonization

Total gffimmnbl ac{viti$ €xpens

Buslnsss-tpo aciivi0sE:
Community At'E C.nier
Food Sarylce

Totrl bulimsdyps actlvldes expenm
Total dislrlct a,e6tr36!

Prcgrom Rmnu€r:

OpeBting gEnb and olllrlhjlionr
Charg€s ior r6rvlce

Total gwammontel acdvilie! prcg€m r€venE

ErhlbitJ.2

,2009 20t0 2011 2n12 2O1g 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

2,623,688
10,412,728

18,868,49e
6,042,930
1,619,940

1,757,027
5,282,806
2,15s,806
1,354,@5
4.083.205

213.359

46,47
1,383,332

1S,998,360
6,496,898
1,809,304

2,23f.,2@
5,727,629
2,260,879
1,476,548

'11,087,692

2,713,1ft
11,905,328

31,84rt
1,40'j,A7

$ 17,473,133
8,928,846
1.736,065

2,5/,8,26t
5,485,268
2,099,884
1.383,470
5,250,208
2,560,828

1 1,9't9,088

27,4A
1i581,505

$ 17,648,544
7,390,oet
1,819,083

2,939,828
5,37't,@7
2,06,5,U1
1,559,917
4,682,876
2,611.@S

12,904.618

43,668
1,725,gil

0 18,587,884
7,859,851
1,956,105

2,29€,865
5,994,396
2,170,709
1,715,?21
5,/t94,750
2,@.,537

14,741,O82

47,437
't,657,4{17

$ 18,548,395
8,365,974
2,0€7,717

2228,530
7,795,UO
2.2t/.,61
1,800,085
6,632,987
2,726,A22

14.460.219

52,87
1,671.370

s 19,079,235
6,556,937
2,044,938

2,13:t,509
8;006,836
2,008,586
2,739,238
6,770,069
2,47,578

14,637,894

05,689
1,@8,67',|

$ 19,510,8a8
6,586,388
4W,4A

2,4g2,AAS
8,074,909
1,098,980
3,231,349
6,280,321
2,853,2A7

15,249,831

18,3S8
745,475
'130.504

69.269.57s

63,499
1,0E3,937

t 19,835,384
6,857,960
2,240,78

2,721,679
E,4o2,eB
2,275.415
2,139,713
7,744,2Aa
2,e32,214

18,013,737

10,005
745,241

57,78S
1,471,199

$ 20.750.514
7,2a\A16
2,'188,131

3,W.,410
8,604,?A
2,O18,@7
3,034,794
s,000,494
2,909,921

3s,796,5@

9,'t97
717,,1V,

53,56S
1,358,351

72,SCt 120,663 .124,018 52,12. 37,196 9,0352,(,41,0e0 1,898,026 1,759,084 1,{/'5,49 ,t,52s:,662 eosiosi s?o:i;
---1914 ==1qq'!"5,,2 

-=J-3?4 
==1$,gg ,= 11,1:1p6 2r4.3ee ze.sn56.652,0@ 67.s7't.57a se3s3.6-at ----EdEF- 

--5516',6F6: 
.-.i5qz-1 

-iffi

126.795 131,2U
72.550.142 96.599_.t51

-IeFetr re re w -@ -IEEEE @ rffi 
-lEEo---$ s8p9?291- -$ 6eE19l9l- $ 0oF2t6- -f-irr-ffi -FE"ffi .ffi'id?-- Tld;titi- Effi;"- 

-=::t- -=;=-*--
H
H
@

s 5'588'518 0 8,434'137 I 5,624,272 t 6,410,954 0 7,675,389 $ 7,057,008 S 0,518,042 $ 7,394,673 $ 9,351,9st $2e,611,391ffi rc:ir @ --a:i.ro-ss4-- --Eder --J.o-s7.0-6i- 
--ffi -#f* -+t#- -..*-{zS#f(Coitnsd,



Budlnlton Tdymhlp School Dbtrlct
Chrngq ln Nst Posltlon, l,$t TGn Fhcd y.r]l
(aenn D€/dtofaepunlingt

BulirB&typs acdvitior:
Chargss for leilices:

Periorfilng Ar! C€nbr
Food leruica

Op€€ffng granb and contribrjllff3
Toiel busln€ss typo aclivitiE3 prcgram Evenues

tU (Exp.nr€yRmnue:
Govemmental activitios
Budn€a!.tyF aciivitisr
Total dirtdctddo net *p€ns€

Gcnerrl Rsvanu€s and Other Ch{ng€6 ln ll'.t po3l[on:
Govemmeilal acdyitb!:

Texe! for debt $wico

strb aid r€strldsd ford€bt E€Mcs
lnv*tmsnt €emings
Mi6cdans6 incom
TEmi.E

Totsl gwemmnial acliviti.3

Busln€slvp€ ac{vlti$:
lnrefil\€ail saming3
Milcelleneu! incorns

Total busimrr-Vp€ activills!
Toial dirtlot{ido

Chma.ln NotPciilon:
Gov€rilrmntal ectlvllisa
Burin$&Vp€ edlvldes

Totel distrlct{id6

55,722 38,312 53,167 35,967 2,24A
904,768 n1,s71 335,17S 4&,979 E49,601.--.-.:aatqd----A@3r-85:i53o0o--J8-FF6--Jd:66€or-

2009

I 44,027
955,229
378-368

1,375,@4
E 6.94t.'lrlil

0 (s1,063,564)
(54.sssl

.$ (51.1't8.llg)

2010

t 36,700
1,@7,2M.

390.517
1,&3,425

_g_J,ge_

$ (01,437,361)
4,752

s (01.432.8291

-

2011

8 49,348
.t,085,54t)

438.090
1,512,979

_$___!,19L?5L

o isz,zse,aosl
(8,1741

s 62.795.5371

2012

s 30320
1,1slBG!

il2,@2
1,724.105

t 8.135.059e

$ (54.2e3,612)
(.19,517)

S (54.3.11|.1291

2013

$ .t6,510
'1,072,889

566.926
'1.686,325

_g___gEeu!_

$ (57,4Ss,981)
(18,519)

$ (57.512.500t:

2014

t ro,710
1,155,350

562,674
1.758.734

t 8.815.827+

$ (58,999,028)
4,97

I 68.964.631r=

2015

t 60,835
999,327
595.05'r

1.655,213
$ 8.826298

0 (60,610,284
(39,34n

I (60.64S.6341

-

m16

I 41,250
974,981
655.2211

1,671,1155
$ 9.899.526

$ (61,041,504)
05.9611

_$_aug$gl

3 39,95s
Tt3,4U
829.094

1,42.513s '11.026.5(F:
I (62,e€6,149)

(86.475)
$ ($.052.624!

-

2018

$ 30,970
720,1U
E01-908

1.352.982
T=iatEEi-

I (68,509,s52)
(53,938)

s (66.563.4901

Exhlblt J-2

I 40,361.'tS
3,564,151

19,770.577

53,795
I'12,512

32,23it,1m
2,994,&

17,59s,704

t 32,U9,821
3,325,1e6

't5,762,374

$ 33,393,81.1
3,9d],889

17,4€7,1@

J 34,745,745
3,873,4.t8

19,149,798

t 35,829,683
3,A57,792

19,476J7A

s 37,196,328
3,800,613

21,017,5s6

2,6il
r,210,545

s 38,033254
3,539,m

20,482,76

890
669,211

t 38,793,919
3,300,596

20,421,E2A

2,7U
914,330

I 39,569,797
3r486,574

19,857,334

43,450
317,578

H
ts
\o

-.-:=-+63.827.6s6 e2,7zs.s1s E Z3esss ----3iZgF --@
s21 2,5e4 42@ 2,750 47A 354 742 w 1,310 2,a42

. s21 ze84 -- :;?Fr- 
----E 

- 

ffi I =.=Tq.i 
-7i:F- 

2.74a.sst
-9.--99i9aJt9- -9--9499!99- a EiSZtE-- ---Ed6.652 T-oGffi- T--rF*-ffi Tffi 'i-a.tril;i =#i# '_+':i='-

$2,720'258$(8'9S0,307)$2,393,646$3,904,29512,561,521g4,828,068$2,fi5,028$2,398,051$2SS,584$(1,847,324)(53.6?n 7.7* (31.e74r (4]94t 
= =J.!g,g!gt :_+3+ = .J-sg.qEu=r , ,.cr=g..021, , (4e.365r 23s2J1s

-9--:,q99,931- -$-989a94t @ -6--3aiF -FEeIid'- T-.*".-fi- T--Fffi T_raEF ?_-#t ------#=



Burllngton Town.hlp School Dlstrict
fund BaLncea, Govemmantal Ftnd3,
LastTon Flscll YGrr!
(modilteil affiual basis o'acfiuning)

Generel Fund:
Resefired for

Endimbrances
Capitall€sene
Maint€nanc6 t€setw
Excsss rurplu!
Exc*s surplus - d6signaGd for subsequent

yea/3 exp€nditure3
Legally rgstricled

ARRAISEMI- Unr€serued - designated for
subsquont yeafs ogenditur€g

Unres€rired - doslgnated for subsequ€nt
y6e/s expenditur€s

UnrB€rved
Total general fund

All Olh6r Govemmental Funds
Reserued:

Encumbrances
Unescrved - deriltnaEd for iubsequent

yea/s ereendii.tG3
Unr€gewed, r€port€d ln:

Sp€dal r€venue fund
Capital ptojes& tund
Oelt sorvlcs fund

Total all othorgovemm€ntal tunds

3,532,849 3,352.604

77,531

$ 249,755 $

3?j2,773 2s7,947 206,42A

2,A85,947 2,0S5,157

ExhlbltJ3

2009 2010 m11 2012 2013 20.t5 2olo. 2017 201A

$ 26.107
1,937,273

100,000
3,450,510

473,669
107,168

T-s-5o3f

$ 221,32d
1,867,959

855r439
4,752

$ 860.191

$ 161,820
1,627;are

200,000
320r03

2,200,000

$ 48,437
2,085,340

546,000
257,517

$ 151,380
2,524,446

946.m0
20E,428

Q4.7il\
$ 6.526.364

1,300,158
946,0m

$ 25,001
1,7tt,s21

946;(p0

21,368

1,742.047

833,12',1
182,205

TTfisSS-

$ 191,126
2,016,726

940,@0

9,878
13,870

$ 279,304
1,794,04:,
1,419,m0

$ 4,658,200

13,870

3;093,475
35A52

$ $

,.146,000
,eszJ'18

H
N
<) 1,677,716 1,380,/134 1,282,574(281.5831

$ 8.842,687
(300.778) 273-23A

$ 4.911.111 3 4.782.81o

-#

2,351,131
306.897

$ 5.868,495 = ,q0.0,9!! . (481,s771 (42s,7wt
$ 4,2rt8,090 $ 4.000.360 $ 4.401_85t

(205.080) (316.528)
$ 4.6€7.701 $ rt.285-162

$ 918,630 $ 149,493 $ 13,971 $ 2,373,716 S 4trr,oos $ 3,404

517,473

$ 1,861,018

3{t,452

7A2,U6
39,268

$ 2.718.584

2,m9,314
224,O8

jJ436-Jr -S-jrosF-iE- T-C;6f TA.6-iF6-

47,U3
8,680

23,206
54,507

$ 27.'t52 $ 7.800.ee7++



Burllngbn Townshlp School Dlstrlct
Chenge3 ln Fund BalaRce3, Govemmental Funds,
Last Ten FFcal Year3
(rnodlfrad acftual basbof affiunting)

Rewnues
Tax levy
Tuillon chaEe3
Transportation dlarges
lnlerest eamings
MlscellanedJs
Sble sourcos
Federal source3

Total revenue

2009 2010 2011

ExhlbhJ.4

2015 2016 _ 2017 2018+

t 35,227,628
53r',292
65,843
55,722

307,816
22,06:t,488

s 35,87s.017
516,165
97,481
38,312

161,368
17,878,623

17,968,505
6,496,898
1,809,304

2,236,28A
5,727,629
1,953,319
1,476,548
4,1149,035
2,713,18

1 1,905,328

$ 37,297,50it
192,U1

52:,842
53,167

112,0€8
2a$5,n1

$ 38,819,163
24r'.,212

11,2s5
35,967

290,874
23,5/.7,31',1

2012

16,rs6,784
7,390,0e1
1,819,083

2013

$ 39,727,475
400,855

56;806
2,28

2155,082

25,7&,255

18,891,831
7,859,851
1,956,105

2,296,865
5,9€4,396
1,942,336
1,715,221
5,003,3:13
2,€6.2,537

14,741,62

s2,122
985,719

$ tt9,037

-

$ 4,996,94'l
551,653
31,509
2,654

68,2,U2
27,337,752

I 41,5i12,474
338,678

56,4.:!8
890

293,
25,63/.,781

$ 42,100,515
492,487
27,988
2,784

402,3U
26,450;811

1,357,259
70,83/.,228

17,U3,878
6,586,368
2,096,426

2,492,883
8,074,909
1,998,980
2,i36,s44
5,679,619
2,853,287

15,401.545

1839a
2,486,655

3,525,ooo

13,870
(l3_870)

t 1.1 n a^r^

$ €,036,371
187,49
44,561
43,450

9t9,160
27,745,455

$ .13.925.344

114,405
34,735
53,795

796,685
28,876,318

2014

1,117,551 4,314.307
59,372,340 58.E81.271 ='!.919,5?! .1,e50,07e 1,31e,170

61,777,281 64,698.s:6- --C7Fo-.8-01- 't,28',t,928 1.346.756
70,884,789 69.243.357

_1,442,280 1.432.011

-ln,AE -Tsp=38-

H
N
ts

Erpendltur€3
lnslrudion

Regular lnslruc.tion
Speclal education instruciion
Other special Instnrc{lon
Olher imtruction

Support Servic6:

Special Schoolg
Chartor Sc'hool

Capitaloutlay
D€bt servlc6:

Prlnclpal
lnlerest and other dtarge3

Total ereenditures
E)c63s (De{iciency) of revenu€3

over {under) e,eendlt'ure3

Other Flnanclng rourc$ (uses)
Prcceeds from bonolving
Accounb rec€ivable cancelled
TransfeE ln
Transfe6 out

Total otherfinancing sourc$ (uses)

Net drange in fund balances

D€bt serulce as a percentage of
noncapital €xpenditures

17,731,1C7
6,(X2,930
1,619.940

1,797,O27
5,282,8(F
'l,964,998
'1,33t,085
4,130,8't6
2,623,668

10,412,728
2,l3,353

2,0€,9,114
60,134,579

(67,4m
251,960

$ (510.279t

72,9t7
742,178

$ (3-871.97n $

15,879,162
6,928,846
'1.736,06s

2,5/,8,267
5,465,268
1,903,70:!
1,383,470
4,818,319
2,566,828

't 1,9't9,086

120,6€i:!
949,767

(551.171r

417,611

Tuition
Student & Instructlon r€lated sefvlc€s

G€neral and buslness edmln.servicer
Plant operatlorc and malntenance
Pupil transportatlon
Other support seNices

2,939,828
5,371,027
1,849,768
1.559;917
4,672,30s
2,611,623

12,904,6,t8

124,O18

43il,74

3,400,000

16,803,273
6,365,974
2,067,717

2,228,530
7,795,640
2,021,O11
1,806,085
5,las,395
2,?26,822

14,460,219

37,196
2,019,066

14;540,387
(14,4O3,W|

2,422,137
(2,422J3n

136,743

s .2.2s.'to8

16,890,650
6,556,937
2,O44,938

2,13:i.5@
8,005,836
2,00tt,566
'l,8/10,134

5;650,857
2,A47,978

14,668,754

9,035
5,405,499

3,485,0m

970,500
(970,500)

$ fti.378.461)

18,001,9:t7
6,857,960
2,240,798

2,721,A79
8,2102,913
2,O25,825
2,139,713
5,709,7:r8
2,832,214

16,049,868

10,00s
3,446,389

18,807,712
7.281,816
2,188.131

3,262,410
8,604.348
2,018527
2,291,178
5,294,233
4W,921

18,949,095

9,.t97
6,445,262

42,672
{42,6721

1,981,977

2,890,000 3,2rm,000 3,320,000

,1'993,1t1 -J+gW 1,828,e83 1,325,4s662,7s3,28 61,35e,670 -e!,,e8278, ---€7J-E1B- 1,287,496 1,0?3j25
68,787,424 72621.818

_ggggg_ 87s,050 es4297
71,883,912 74,913,039 80713.,,5

3.755.000 3,680,000 3,595,000 3;665,0(X)

549,037 2,097,365 (3,378,461) (1.04s,684) (2,074,313' (s,4s4,s52)
(762,239) (3,871,977) 417,611

251,960

57,477 279J82
Q79,162\

551,17,1

(283,921)

144,306
(5,287'

208,680
(208,680)
139,019

$ (144.902)

10.'l'14.000

35,1152

(35,452)
10,114,000

$ 8,039.687 $ (5.144.952)

Source: Dlstrlct l€cords

8.56% 8.39% 8.51% 8.35% 7.67% 7.44% 6.7A% 6.50% 6.26% 6.27%



Burllngton Townshlp School Dlstrlct
General Fund . Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Flscal Yearc
(modified arcrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year
Endinq June 30.

lnterest oh
lnvestments Transpo+ation

Exhiblt J-s

Tuition Rentals

$ 7,200
7,000

s3,774
83,084
70,269

125,674
105,560
64,730
64,820
76,317

Shaled
Services Donations

Preschool
Ptocram FeesRefunds

$ 294,S03
84,786
15,398
99,785
31,459
59,8't2
63,624
91,573
79,380

500,1 1 0

Total

$ 955,738
799,835
377,582
511,156
851,849

1,210,545
670,101
917,114
593,038
927,039

Miscellarleous

$ 2,530
2,452
2,821
5,943

261,059
29,917
38,054

144,469
87,480
56,391

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 50,970
28,464
42,406
28,177
8,101
6,337

20,896
20,848
69,155
81,221

$ 65,843
97,481
52,842

244,212
56,806
31,509
56,438
27,988
44,561
u,735

534,292
516,165
192,341

11,255
403,855
551,663
338,678
492,487
187,445
114,405

$ $ $ $

13,300

384,833
25,416
37,219

,34,093

23,910

$ 505.471 S 14.100

63,487
18,000
25,400
20,300
20,800
21,435
37,000
26,100
39,950

$ 272,472 631,116 $ 7.813.997

800
H
N
N

TT56.Fzs T-?iZaG- T--ffi5d- ffir-id- T-dE6m- $

Source: Distrlct records



Burllngton Townshlp Sch@l Ollirict
A$e.sd Vtlm tnd Actual Value of Ttxable prcpefty,
Led Tan Fbcrl Yee6

Fl.€l
Year

Ended
Jqle90, VaontLtnd R$tdenfiet

Totll Dl]tct
T.r. SchoolTil

ExeflDt Rate
Prooertv b

$ 2rt1,617,1s0 $ 1.498
24A,407,150 1.56.1
252,726,9fi 1.624
24f.770,450 1.782
252,810,450 1.e44
252,4@,150 1.881
254,308,4!t0 1.920
256,672,750 1.946
343,987,900 1.907
347,A12,150 1.938

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

s 60,892,900
58,070,100
62,090,000
63,813,100
67,610,200
61,*|5,t00
58,134,200
56,600,700
s4,232,200
59,912,150

s1,682,202.6s8
1,685,539,858
1,666.245.058
1,539,973,957
1,527,?47,957
1,530,9e9,757
1,537,823,7s7
1,559,843,767
'1,604,295,700

1,61E,966.S00

s231,47'tj00
231,680,600
229,132,6@
2 t9,982,600
228,582,600
224,082,200
239,808,300
240,522,900
260,4()9,600
254,350,200

$2,390,303,158
2,383,369,058
2,374,788,308
2,224,391,507
2,220,269,46t
2,207,139,86t
2,189,988,357
2,213,969,067
2,300,95'1,500
2,310,598.450

$ 4,411,793
4,890,705

. 4,356,&7
4,662,239
3,498,570
2,575,429
2,566,194
2,238,278
2,718,695
2,7@,205

Net Valuatlon
Taxabl€

$2,394,714,951
2,388,259,783
2,379,165,135
2,229,O54,16
2,?,,3,7e7,9n
2,205,715,236
2,192,554,551
2,212,207,335
2,303,668,1S5
2,313,306,653

Erhlblt J.6

E3timatsd Actual
{County Equallzedl

Valus

2,059,956,299
2,741,357,925
2,666,75q,461
2,324,94d.541
2,260,097,65s
2,24't,817,759
2,2s3,20/.,680
2,521,626,938
2,452,s21,692
2,38t,910,897

Frrin Re!. elam Cpmmerclal

s 4,835,000 $ 824,4@ $ 354,9e7,100
5,221p00 893,100 345,873,600
2,119,300 893,100 345,198.250
2,119,300 868,700 3/.2,544,2fi
2,02't,3@ 874,900 3Fls,142.4&
1,599,6@ 888,400 33{!,579.550
1,599,8m 857,400 297,699,9q'
1,591,800 785,0@ 3@,559,900
1,626,000 606,900 313,796,700
897,600 593,500 309,893,500

publlc
Total Arre$od Utllltle!lndustrlil Apaiment Value I

$ 55,090,000
55,090,000
55,090,000
55,090,000
54,290,@0
54,065,000
54,065,000
54,065,000
65,984,400
05,984,400H

N
u) Source: Munlclpal Tar Aar6!!or

Real prop€rly ls r€quiEd b b€ aas$3ed at som€ p.rcontag€ of lrue velu€ (falr or me*et wlue) establlshod by each county boerd of taxation.

RoassssEment occuE whsn order€d by lh6 County B€rd of Taxaton

I Taxabls Value of Machin6ry, lmpmrem€nt8 and Equipmont of Telgphons, T6l6gEph and M€sseng€r Sttstem Compenles.

b Tsxrats!arepergl00.

Note:



Burlington Township School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(nte per $100 of assessed value)

Exhibit J-7

Total
Direct and

Overlapping Tax
Rate

$

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Note:

Burlinqton School District

Basic Rate

General
Obligation

Debt Service

1.347
1.398
1.461
1.607
1.673
1.721
1.769
1.797
1.763
1.795

$

Direct Rate

TotalDirect

Overlapping Rates

FireTownship of
Burlinqton

$

Burlington
Countv

0.454
0.435
0.422
0.392
0.38'l
0.384
0.431
0.456
0.426
0.411

District

$$ 0.151
0.163
0.163
0.175
0.171
0.160
0.151
0.149
0.144
0.143

1.498
1.561
1.624
1.782
1.844
1.881
1.920
1.946
1.907
1.938

0.351
0.382
0.410
0.453
0.483
0.496
0.514
0.513
0.523
0.523

$ $ 0.067
0.069
0.070
0.077
0.078
0.079
0.083
0.085
0.085
0.087

2.370
2.447
2.526
2.704
2.786
2.840
2.948
3.000
2.941
2.959

ts
N
'F

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

NJSA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when added to other
components of the districts net budget may not exceed the prebudg-et year net budget by ror" thin the spending growth limitation
calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is greater, plus any
spending growth adjustments.

a The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the
Net Valuation Taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each yea/s requirements.



Burlington Township School District
Principal Property Tax Payens,
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Taxpaver

Stag Burlington 2, LLC
Midmall Resources LP
Haines Center - Burl LLC
Cole BJ Burlington NJ LLC
Stag Burlington, LLC
Burlington Coat Factory Warehouse
Sunset Associates
Northgate Village Apartments
Towne Crossing Burl, LLC
Willow Pointe Apartments, LLC

Total

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor

Taxable
Assessed

Value

$ 42,595,400
37,523,800
33,916,800
30,876,000
26,160,500
24,619,800
19,237,s00
16,233,800
12,747,900
1 1 ,993,100

_$8991f99_

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

1.84o/o

1.620h
1.47o/o

1.33o/o

1.13o/o

1.06%
0.83%
0.70o/o

0.55o/o

0.52o/o

11.060/o

Taxable
Assessed

Value

Exhibit J-8

% ofTotal
District Net

Assessed Value

3.28o/o

1.670/o

1.09%
1.O3o/o

0.86%
O.77o/o

o.77%
0.56%
0.55%
0.460/0

11.03o/o

2018 2009

H
N
Ul

Taxpayer

Whitesell, lnc.
NGP Capital Partners
Midmall Resources
Burlington Coat Factory
Burlington Center
Sunset Associates
130 Holdings, LLC
JS Hovanian
Northgate Village Realty
Willow PointApts.

$ 78,446,000
40,000,000
26,000,000
24,600,000
20,500,000
18,500,000
18,330,000
13,400,000
13,270,000
1 1 ,010,000

$ 264,056,000



Burlington Township School District
Property Tax Levies and Collections,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-9

Fiscal Year
Ended June

30,

Taxes Levied for
the Calendar

Year

Collected within the FiscalYear
of the Lewa

Percentage
ofLeWAmount

Collections in
Subsequent

Years

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

$ 35,227,628
35,875,017
37,297,503
38,619,163
39,727,475
40,996,941
41,572,474
42,100,515
43,036,371
43,925,344

$ 35,227,628
35,875,017
37,297,503
38,619,163
39,727,475
40,996,941
41,572,474
42,100,515
43,036,371
43,925,344

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)

a School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under New Jersey State Statute,
a municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the
amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.

t26



Burlington Township School District
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligqtion

Bonds

Unfunded
Pension
Llability

Bond
Anticipation
Notes (BANs)

Percentage of
Perconal
lncome'

4.59o/o

4.01o/o

3.57o/o

3.180/o

2.82o/o

2.350/o

1.95%
1.630/o

c
c

Exhibit J-10

Per Caoita b

2,1 85
1,923
1,773
1,611
1,440
1,240
1,079

925
1,207

c

Governmental Activities
Business-Type

Activities

Capital Leases Capital Leases

$-2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
20't5
201 6
2017
2018

$ 46,363,000
43,123,000
39,803,000
36,230,000
32,475,000
28,040,000
24,555,000
21,030,000
27,549,000
23,884,000

$ $ 255,000
340,852
249,001
152,717

51,772

$

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

a Based on Per Capita lncome for Burlington County

b Based on School District Population as of July 1,

c Not available )

Total District

$ 46,618,000
43,463,852
40,052,001
36,382,717
32,526,772
28,040,000
24,555,000
21,030,000
27,549,000
23,884,000

$

H
N{



Burlington Township School District
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(dollars in thousands, except per capita)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Exhibit J-11

Fiscal
Year

Ended
June 30,

General
Obligation

Bonds Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value " of
Property Per Capita b

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

$ 46,363,000
43,123,000
39,803,000
36,230,000
32,475,000
28,040,000
24,555,000
21,030,000
27,549,000
23,884,000

$ 46,363,000
43,123,000
39,803,000
36,230,000
32,47s,O00
28,040,000
24,555,000
21,030,000
27,549,000
23,884,000

$ 1.94%
1.81o/o

1.670/o

1.630/o

1.460/o

1.27o/o

1.12o/o

0.95%
1.20%
1.03o/o

2,174
1,908
1,762
1,605
'1,438

1,240
1,079

925
1,207

c

$

Note: Details regarding the districts outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a See Exhibit J€ for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.
c Not available
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Burlington Township School District
Ratios of Overlapping Governmentat Activities Debt
As of December 37,2017

Governmental Unlt

Debt repaid with property thxes:

Township of Burlington
Burlington County General Obligation Debt

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Burlington Township School District Direct Debt

Total dircct and overlapping debt

Exhibit J-12

Debt
Outstanding

$ 14,560,192
297,399,680

Estimated
Percentage

Aoolicable'

Estimated
Share of

Overlapping
Debt

$ 14,560,192
15,646,197

100.000%
5.2610/o

ts
N
\o

30,206,389

26,304,000

$ 56.510.389

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages prcvided by the Burlington County Boad of Taxation.

Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.
Note: Overlapping govemments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District.

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping govemments that is bome by the residents and
businesses of Eurlington. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the
entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does notlmply that
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable asiessed property values.
Applicable peroentages.were estimated by determining the portion of another govemmental unit's taxable value that is within the
districts boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.



Eurllngton Townshlp School Dlstrlct
Legrl Debt M.rgln lnformatlon,
L.stTen FlscalYeaE
(dolta6 in thousaftls)

Debt limit

Totial n€t debt applicable to llmit

Legal debt margin

Total net debt applicable io the limit
as a percentiage of debt limit

Exhlblt J.l3

Legal Debt Maryln Calculatlon for Flscat year 2Ot8

Equalized valuatlon basis
2015 $ 2,478,7U,41'l
2016 2,391,741,404
2017

tAl

$ 2,397,607.543

95,904,302 .

,n1s 2016 2017 201A

$ 90,/150,087 $ 93,538,058 $ 95,556,522 $ 95,904,302

24.555.000 21,030,000 27,549,000 23,884,m0

$ 65.89s.O87 $ 72,503,058 s 68.007_527 $ 72,020302

8.27% 27.15% 22.4% 28.83% 24.90o/o

2,322,316,815
0 7.192.822.630

Average equalized valuation of ta(able prcperty

Debt limit (4% of average equaliz€d valuailon)
Net bondod school debt
Legal debt margin

Fiscal Yeaf

lAr3l

tBt
tct

TBCI

H(,
o

2009

$ 112,475,672

46,363,000

$ 65,112.672

,o1')

$ 1 13,023,058

43.123.000

$ 69.900.058 S 69.692.779

2014

$ 92,645,63s

28,040,000

$ 64,605,635$ 68.354.802

u.u%

2011

$ 109,495,779 $ 104,584,802

, 39,8o3,ObO 36,230,000

2012 2013

41.22% 38.15% 36.35%

$ 98,190,690

32.475OOO

s 65715600

33.O7%

Source: Equalized valuauon bases wer€ obtiained from the Annual Reporl of the State of New Jersey,
Dopartment of Treasury, Division of Taxation

a Limit set by NJSA 18A:2.f-19 fora K thtough 12 distrlct; other % llmits urould b6 appllcabl€ for other dlstric{s



Burlington Township School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-14

Year Population a

Personal lncome
b

Per Capita
Personal

lncome"

Unemployment

Rate d

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

21,331
22,598
22,584
22,577
22,582
22,608
22,754
22,732
22,824

$1,014,694,339
1,084,365,030
1,122,357,048
1,145,534,403
1,154,753,152
1,194,674,544
1,259,456,6il
1,291,450,384

e
e

$ 47,569
47,985
49,697
50,739
51,136
52,843
55,351
56,812

e
e

8.9%
9.4o/o

8.5o/o

95%
9.5o/o

6.2%
5.2o/o

5.2%
3.7o/o

e

Source:
a Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.
b Personal income for Burlington County.

c Per Capita for Burlington County.

d Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.

e Not available.
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Burlington Township School Dlstrict
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/program,
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Exhibit J-16

2017 2018
2009 2010

270
72

269
73

2011 2012

237
122

2014

236
115

2013 2015Function/ProEram

lnstruction
Regular
Special education
Other special education
Vocational
Other instruc-tion ,

Nonpublic school programs
AdulUcontinuing education programs

Support Services:
Student & instruc{ion related services
School administrative services
General and business administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Business and other support services

Special Schools
Food Service
Child Care

Total

Source: District Personnel Records

2016

268
71

237
127

239
110

236
111

240
102

231
102

ts
u)
N

97
27

3
5

11

8

79
27

3
5

11

7

97
27

3
5

11

8

86
33

3
5

11

8

81

40
3
5

12
10

78
37

3
5

12
10

81

38
3
5

10
11

71

27
3
6

12
8

75
27

3
6

11

8

75
27

3
5

11

6



gudlngton Townshlp Schbd Dlatrti:t
Operallng Stetlstlgs,
l"ast Ten Flscal Yeer!

Flscrl
Year

Teachlng
Stafib Ebmentrru

PuolllTeacher Rrtlo

Mlddl€ School

Aver!go
Daily

senlor Hlgh Enbllmont
School (ADElo

13:1 4,'169
13:1 4,055
13:1 4,1U
13:1 4,061
13:1 4,A21
l3:'l 4,04it
13:1 3,994

. 13:1 3,9:!1
13:1 3,869
13:1 3,819

%Changeln Student
Averige Delly Aftendance
Enroilment percentage

-239% 95.23%
-2.73% 9s.36%
1.21% 95.66%
-1.05% 95.69%
-0.98% 95.37%
0.54% 95.40%
-1.21% 95.26%
-1.58% 95.85%
-1.58% 95.6ir%
-1.29% %.2.t%

CoetPet Percentage
Pupll Ghanoe

8 12,782
13,558
13,490
,t4,o17

15,178
15,328
't5,724
16,510
17,275
18,334

Exhlblt J-17

Operetlng
ErDendllul!3'

Av€rage Dally
Attendence

(ADAI6

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

3.65%
6.07%

-0.50%
3.91%
3.91%
'1.00%

2.58%
5.01%
4.6:]%
6.13%

13:1

13:1
13:1

13:1

13:1
13:1

13:1
13rl
13i1
13:1

3,970
3,867
3,926
3,886
3,835
3,857
3,804
3,768
3,700
3,6:t6

Enrcllment

4,.160

4,190
4,097
4,095
4,O27
4,O32
3,985
3,930
3.878
3,797

$ 53,173,488
56,808,919
55,269;677
57,3S9,035
61,115,879
61,800,862
62,658,194
64,886,232
66,992,650
69,613,666

3Er9

u2
342
359
364
351

349
u7
u7
333

18:1

18:1
18:1

18:'l
18:1

18:l
18:1
18:1

i8:1
18:1H

u)
UJ Sources: Dbtrlci r€cords

Note: Enrcllment based on annual Oc,tober dlsfic{ count.

a Operatlng expenditur$,equal lotal exp€nditur€s l€ss debt service and capihl ouflay.b T€adling !*d includ.s only tull-ilms equh,al€nts of cartiflcated stafr.
c Average dally enrollment and average dally attendane ar€ oblalned flom lhe Sdtool Reglst€r Summary (SRS).



Burllngton Townshlp School Dlstrict
School Buildlng lnformaflon

Distrlct Buildlno
Elomentarv
Bsmice Young Elementrry (1962)

Square Feet
Capacity (sludents)
Enrollmeht

Fountain Woods Elementary (1999)
Square Feed

Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Thomas O. Hopkins Middle (1970)
Square Fset
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Buflington Tovmship Middle Schoot (2008)
Square F€et
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Burlington High Schoot (1964)
Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Number of Schools at June 30, 2018
Elementary = 3
Mlddle School = 1

Sonior Hlgh School = 1

2009 2010 2011 2O't2 201t 2014

Exhlblt J-lE

2015 2016 20,11 201A

108,071

1,280
1,035

't20,u8
1,278

956

80,1 16
597
311

109,125
1,003

829

108,071

1,280
95'l

120,U8
1,278

847

108,071

1,280
871

120,U8
't,278

944

169,125
1,003

927

108,071

1,280
892

120,648
1,278

I 81,700
1,058
1,003

'169,125

1,003
960

108,071
'1,280

886

120,U8
1,278

1 81,700
1,058

951

169,125
1,003

s75

108,071
1,280

910

120,64A
1,27A

868

181,700
1,058

979

169,125
1,003

9s8

108,071

1,280
896

120,648
1,278

881

80,1 16
597
323

169,125
1,003

982

108,071

1,280
8rts

120,A4e
1,278

887

80,1 16
597
280

169,125
1,003

971

108,071

1,280
802

120,648
1,2n

I 81,700
1,058

894

169,125
1,003

957

108,071
1,280

835

120,648
1,278

850

18'1,700
1,058

893

169,125
1,003

945

80,1 16
597
255

891

80,1 16
597
325

80,1 1 I
597
328

900

80,1 1 6
597
315

884

80,116
597
322

80,1 16
597
334

80,1 16
597
335

1 81,700
. t,058

1,O28

1 81,700
1,058
1,029

181,700
1,058
1,011

181,700
1,058

912

1 81,700
1,058

949
H(,
A 169,125

1,003
910

Source: Dlstilcl Facilities Omce
Note: Year of orlginal constructlon is 6hown in par€ntheses. lncreases in square footago and capaclty ar€ the result of

any additions. Enrollmont is bassd on the annual October distrlct count.



Burlington Township School Dlstrict
Schedule of Requircd Maintenance
Last Ten Flscal Yeals

Fountain Woods School

Springsid6 School

Young School

Hopkins School

Middle Sch(bl

High School

Total School Facilities

Exhiblt J-i9

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENOITURES . REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-00G261-no<

' School Facililies
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 201s 2016 2017 2014 Total

$ 1'12'218 $ 102,13s $ 130,517 $ 1s0,124 $ 156,914 $ 167,604 $ 180,250 $ 184,774 $ 187,276 $ 175,737 $1,s47,s4s

104,585

83,149

'160,369

146,653

103,542

79,436

't47.527

151,183

1 08,764

87,012

195,776

203,027

125,1 03

100,082

225,185

233,526

130,762

104,609

235,371

244,088

139,670

1',t1,736

251,406

260,717

150,209

120,167

270,375

280,389

't53,978

'123,183

277j60

287,426

166,468

124,851

280,9'14

280,9't3

156,211

117,158

263,606

263,506

1,339,292

1,051,383

2,307,689

2,351,528H(,
Ul

-$---6C3i- T-5s.5r-4 T-rr-5156- T-T3arzd- -S-=ffiar T-55iJ35- -5Tdi5ro- TJ,orqs-zi- @- T=offi T€;Sitaai-::

' Schoolfacilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: District records



Burlington Township School District
lnsurance Schedule
June 30, 2018

School Package Policy (1)
Building and Contents (All Locations)
School Board Legal Liability
Comercial Crime/Blanket Dishonesty
Umbrella Declariations

Excess Umbrella (2)

Workers' Compensation (3)

Student Accident lnsurance CAT (4)
Student Accident Base (5)

Surety Bonds (6)
Board Secretary/Business Administrator

(1) Utica National lnsurance Group
(2) Toras National lnsurance
(3) NJ School Board's Association lnsurance Group
(4) United State Fire lnsurance Company
(5) Arch lnsurance Company
(6) RLI lnsurance Company

Source: District records

Coverage

Exhibit J-20

Deductible

$ 148,132,933
1,000,000

400,000
15,000,000

15,000,000

2,000,000

5,000,000
25,000

300,000

1,000
10,000

250
10,000

25,000

$
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INVERSO & STEI4/ART, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

651 Route 73 North, Suite 402
Mrrlton, New Jcrsey 08053
(8s6)983-2U4
Fax (856) 9E3{674
E-Mail : rinverso@iscpasnj.com

-Member of-
American Institute of CPAg
New Jcrsey Society ofCPAs

REPORT ON COMPLIAI\CE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AI\D REPORT
ONINTERNAL CONTROL OVERCOMPLIANCE REQUTRED BY TIIE

UMFORM GIITDAIICE AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCTILAR 15-08-OMB

IIIDEPENDENT AI]DITOR'S RSPORT

The Honorable President and Members
ofthe Board of Education

Burlington Township School Disfrict
County of Burlington
Burlington Township, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

I have audited Burlington Township School Disfrict's (School Disfiict), in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey

compliance with the types of compliange requirements described n the OMB Compliance Supplement, ad the New

Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the School District's
major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. The School Distict's major federal and state

programs are idenfified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and

Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and slate statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the School District's major federal and state

programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I conducted my audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards

applicable to financial audits containedioG*"rr*"nt Auditing Stqndards, issued by the Comptroller General of the

United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Offrce of School Finance, Departrnent of Education, State of New
Jersey, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and

Audit Requirementsfor Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and State ofNew Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit
Policyfor Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, the Uniforrr Guidance and State of
Newiersey Circular t-S-OS-Olvg require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuftnce about whether

noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material efilect

on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School

District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the

circumstances.

I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major federal and state

program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the School District's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In my opinion, the Bwlington Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey complied, in
all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2018.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Burlington Tov,'nship School District in the County of Burlington, State ofNew JerseS is responsible
for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing my audit of compliance, I considered the School District's internal control
over compliance with the tlpes of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal or state
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on compliance for each major federal or state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, but not for the pur-pose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of intenral contol over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Burlington Township School District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over conpliance exists when the design or operation of a conffol over compliance does

not allow managem€nt or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigred functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
rnaterial wealvtess in internal control over compliance is adeficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal contol
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a q/pe of compliance
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deJiciency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with govemance.

My consideration of internal contol over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragaph of this
section and was not designed to identi& all deficiencies in internal contol over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. I did not identi$ any deficiencies in intemal confiol over compliance that I
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my testing of intemal
confol over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requifements of the Uniforrr Guidance and State of
New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

INVERSO &STEWART,LLC
Public Accountants

P/f-
Robert P. Inverso
Certified Public Accountant
Public School Accountant No. CS001095

Marlton, New Jersey
January 31,2019
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscat Year Ended June 30,2018

I. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and state
award activity of the Burlington Tov"nship School Disfiict ('School District"). The School District is defined in Note I to
the School District's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state

agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other governmurt agencies, are included
on the schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented using the

budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using

the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note I to the School Disfrict's basic financial
statements. The information in ttris schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, and State of New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipien* of Federal Grants, State Grants
and State Aid. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the
preparation of, the basic financial statements. The school district has elected not to use the l0-percent de minimis indirect
cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison

statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonsfate finance-related

legal compliance in which certain revenxe is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year,

whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recogrized until the subsequent year or when the expenditures have been

made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception of the

revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the currert budget year, which is mandated

pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not recognized until the subsequent budget year due

to the state deferral and recording of the one or more of the June state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special

revenue firnd is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recogtizes

encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special

revenue fund also recognizes the one or two June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J,S.A.

I8A:22-44.2.
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Burlington Township School District
Notes to the Schedules of Expenditures

of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2018

(Continued)

3. RELATTONSHIP TO BASrC FINANCTAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $15,402 for the general fund and $-0- for
the special revenue fund. See Exhibit C-3, Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation of the
budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and
financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a CeRp basis as follows:

Fund Federal State Total

General
Special Revenue
Debt Service
Food Service

51,693
1,380,329

586,715

s 27,766,600
28,442

1,091,276
t5 t93

$ 27,818,283
1,409,770
1,081,276

601,908

$

Total $ 2.0r 8,726 $ 28,891,sr r $ 30,910,237

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and state financial
reports.

5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and current
year disfibutions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the
state on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 20 I 8. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents ihe amount
reimbursed by the state fo: the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June
30,2018.

6. MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and euestioned
Costs.
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Ellancial $tater-nents

Type ofauditor's report issuod:

Internal control over financial reporting:

t ) Material weakncsses identified?

2) Sigrrificant deficiencies idenfified?

Noncompliange material to basic financial
statpments noted?

Federal Ayards

Intemal Confrol over major programs:

l) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significantdeficiencies identified?

Type of auditofs report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with 2 CFR 200 section .516 of the Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards ( Uniform Guidance)?

Identification of major programs:

CF,DA Number(s)

BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCIIEDULE OF FINDTNGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS

FOR TIIE T'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JI'NE 30, 2OI8

Section I =-Summary of Auditorrs Results

Unmodified

yes

_ yes X nonereported

yes x no

yes no

_ yes X none reported

Unmodified

x no

FAIN Number(s)

l8lNJ304Nl099

Name of Federal Prosram or Cluster

National School Lunch Program

School BrealdaS

X no

x

yes

r0.555

10.553 l8lNJ304Nl099

Dollar ttreshold used to distinguish betwwen type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? x

L44
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K-6
BIJRLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FII{DINGS AI\D QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTID)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30, 2018

Section I -- Summary of Auditor's Rcsults (Cont'd)

State Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between t)?e A and type B programs:

Auditee qlalified as low-risk auditee?

Intemal Contol over major programs:

l) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Sigrrificant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weakness?

Type of auditor's report on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08 as applicable?

Identification of major programs:

State Grant/?ro i ect Number(s)

18495-034-5 I 20-078

l8-495-034-5120-089

r 8-495-034-5 120-084

l 8-495-034-5 I 20-083

l8-495-034-5 120-097

l8-495-034-5r20-098

l8-495-034-5120-l0l

l8-495-034-5120-0t4

r8-495-034-5094-003

l 8-495-034-5 r 20-017

t 8-t 00-0 I 0-3350-023

$750,000

yes no

_ yes X nonereported

Unmodified

Name of State Program

State Aid Public Cluster:
Equalization Aid

noyesX

x

noXyes

Special Education Categorical Aid

Securitv Aid

Under Adequacy Aid

Per Pupil Growth Aid

PARCC Readiness

Professional Leaming Community Aid

TransDortation Aid

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Confributions

Debt Service Aid Type II

State School Lunch Program
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BIJRLINCTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF ITINDTNGS At\D QUESTTONED COSTS
FOR TrrE FISCAL YEAR EIYDED JUNE 30, 2018

Section 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, matorial weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance related to
the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Siandards and with
audit reqqirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

No furdings identified.
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K-7
BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OFFTNDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR TIIE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Section 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance
Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material wealcr,resses and instances of noncompliarce, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Pafi 200, Uniform Administrattve Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (U;riform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

FEDERAL AWARDS:

No furdings and/or questioned costs identified.

ry
No findings and/or questioned costs identified.
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BURLINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SUMMARY SCI{EDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AIID QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT

This section identifies the status of prior year furdings related to the financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Governrnent Auditing Standards,Title2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Unforn A&ninistrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirementsfor Federal Awards (Jniform Guidance) and New Jersey Circular I5-08-OMB.

FINANC.IAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

There were no prior year audit findings

FEDERAL AWARDS

There were no prior year audit findings.

STAT4 AWARDS

There were no prior year audit furdings.
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